U Ve Sk w31 W 2009 F Rl F FTER qoEE-uT
BALANCE SHEET OF STATE BANK OF INDIA AS ON 31ST MARCH 2009

(000 # Bre e T ?)

(000s omitted)

Yoft 3R qFaTd g 31.3.2009 @ f@Ifa 31.3.2008 @t T@Ifa
€. &% FER (T ) & IgER (frsen @)
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES Schedule As on 31.3.2009 As on 31.3.2008
No. (Current year) (Previous year)
&. Rs. &. Rs.
Capital 1 634,88,02 631,47,04
afarfar o s
Reserves & Surplus 2 57312,81,62 48401,19,11
SRTTEr
Deposits 3 742073,12,80 537403,94,09
SUR
Borrowings 4 53713,68,21 51727,41,13
= A AR graer
Other liabilities & provisions 5 110697,57,42 83362,29,84
a
TOTAL 964432,08,07 721526,31,21
sTear ST 31.3.2009 = f@fM  31.3.2008 @ ffa
w. % IFER (I a8) & IER (frsen o)
ASSETS Schedule As on 31.3.2009 As on 31.3.2008
No. (Current year) (Previous year)
%. Rs. %. Rs.
el 3R we et sfen § smmvrat
Cash & balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 55546,17,27 51534,61,58
SRt § THRITET 3R AT A9 STT G WU SR
Balances with banks & money at call & short notice 7 48857,62,59 15931,71,92
fafrem
Investments 8 275953,95,69 189501,27,09
fm
Advances 9 542503,20,42 416768,19,62
Eeciciinen
Fixed Assets 10 3837,84,72 3373,48,09
= snfwmEt
Other Assets 11 37733,27,38 44417,02,91
R
TOTAL 964432,08,07 721526,31,21
wuiE Tt / Contingent liabilities 12 . Rs. 723699,75,70 %. Rs. 810796,48,07
T @ faw f&re / Bills for collection — %. Rs. 43870,56,67 %. Rs. 18946,79,95
el e it / Principal Accounting Policies 17
w@r-fewfirai / Notes to Accounts 18
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T 1 — St
SCHEDULE 1 — CAPITAL
(000 F Brs e W R)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2009 @t feafa 31.3.2008 @t feafa
% FER (I a4) o FgER (fumen o)

As on 31.3.2009 As on 31.3.2008
(Current year) (Previous year)
%. Rs. %. Rs.

iferd STt - 10/- 9T WA R AT 100,00,00,000 R
Authorised Capital - 100,00,00,000 shares of Rs.10/- each 1000,00,00 1000,00,00

frif| - 63,49,68,500 (U8 ¥ 63,15,58,654) F&I% Sl TR &, 10/- &
Issued Capital

63,49,68,500 (Previous Year 63,15,58,654) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 634,96,85 631,55,87

e i Ued U - 63,48,80,222 R (Ul ¥ 63,14,70,376) % WA & 10/- I
(298 2,71,28,722 (31.3.08 1 4,24,81,772) TR WAt & ST 1,35,64,361
(31.03.08 ® 2,12,40,886) df¥aes w1 Wdl & &7 F €]

Subscribed and Paid up Capital

63,48,80,222 (previous year 63,14,70,376) shares of Rs.10/-each 634,88,02 631,47,04
[includes 2,71,28,722 (4,24,81,772 as on 31.3.08) shares represented
by 1,35,64,361 (2,12,40,886 as on 31.03.08) Global Depository Receipts]

=

TOTAL 634,88,02 631,47,04
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IFEE 2 — SIRfufeEr 3T v

SCHEDULE 2 — RESERVES & SURPLUS

(000 #1 TS f&=n T ?)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2009 @t eIfa
% AR (IMe] )

As on 31.3.2009
(Current year)

31.3.2008 @t TRt

& oEr (fusen ad)
As on 31.3.2008
(Previous year)

. %. Rs. %. Rs. %. Rs. %. Rs.
L st
Statutory Reserves
Opening Balance 25218,10,91 20379,03,68
o % SRA YR
Additions during the year 5508,57,95 4839,07,23
o & SR ATl
Deductions during the year — —
. 30726,68,86 25218,10,91
1L sfafe
apital Reserves
7o
Opening Balance 422,58,37 418,14,39
o % SR REEA
Additions durlng the year 844,72,32 4,43,98
i % SRA
Deductions during the year — —
1267,30,69 422,58,37
0L 3R Wi
Share Premium
Opening Balance 20098,96,75 3510,57,33
a9 % SRM IR
Additions during the year 560,16,95 16617,09,67
o & SR ATl
Deductions during the year 1,21,18 28,70,25
20657,92,52 20098,96,75
v, e smfafae
Investment Reserve
3
Opening Balance 62,17,87 —
o % SRA YR
Additions durlng the year — 62,17,87
o % SR AT
Deductions during the year 62,17,87 —
V. TS @R I et — 62,17,87
Revenue and Other Reserves*
CENE]
Opening Balance 2419,83,14 6195,56,07
v % SRA YR
Additions during the year 674,47,13 300,00,00
T % SRA ATl
Deductions during the year 8,58,94 4075,72,93
3085,71,33 2419,83,14
VI ool g1 S sTRfafa
Fore1gn currency Translation Reserve
Opening Balance 179,18,14 268,60,35
o % SR gREEA
Additions during the year 1395,66,15 —
o % SR Rt
Deductions during the year — 89,42,21
1574,84,29 179,18,14
VIL @Y #R @ @l e
Balance of Profit and Loss Account 33,93 33,93
* 5%? %@ﬁmﬁaﬁw 1955 1 R 36 % siwld @ )
g % %. 500,00,000
(st = 5,00,00,000) T £,
* Includes Rs. 5,00,00,000 (Prevmus year Rs. 5,00,00,000) of
Integration and Devel opment Fund
(maintained under Section 36 of the
State Bank of India Act, 1955) am
TOTAL 57312,81,62 48401,19,11
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gt 3 — SHEIYET

SCHEDULE 3 — DEPOSITS

(000 F BrE f&om T B)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2009 i fRrfa
% STER (e aY)

As on 31.3.2009
(Current year)

31.3.2008 @t fefa

& oEr (fusen ad)
As on 31.3.2008
(Previous year)

i SHRTEt
Demand Deposits
() =i Y
From banks
(i) =1 |
From others
II. Se@ Seh SaymEt
Savings Bank Deposits

III. Wrafy weRrEt
Term Deposits
() oA
From banks
(i) o= |
From others

%. Rs.

10761,84,16

99991,73,42

198224,26,85

13657,16,00

419438,12,37

%. Rs.

12313,40,67

85820,12,34

154229,28,65

7065,47,74

277975,64,69

I TOTAL 742073,12,80 537403,94,09
. () 9ra H vrEeti ot SERE
B. Deposits of branches in India 710031,51,22 514676,06,76
(ii) 9RG & R T wwEnsd w SR
Deposits of branches outside India 32041,61,58 22727,87,33
M TOTAL 742073,12,80 537403,94,09
T 4 — 3UR (000 1 BTe e T 7)
SCHEDULE 4 — BORROWINGS (000s omitted)
31.3.2009 @t fEIfa 31.3.2008 @t Rt
% AR (W] o) % e (fumen )
As on 31.3.2009 As on 31.3.2008
(Current year) (Previous year)
%. Rs. %. Rs.
L uRa ¥ 39W
Borrowings in India
(i) 9w fsd o
Reserve Bank of India — 1300,00,00
(i) o™= o
Other banks 919,94,60 7853,58,39
(iii) o™ Tl SR sAfiret
Other institutions and agencies 2758,35,89 3648,95,57
II. 9Nd % aEl ¥ 3R
Borrowings outside India 50035,37,72 38924,87,17
I TOTAL 53713,68,21 51727,41,13
FR I SR 11 H wfeferd wfayd 3em
Secured borrowings included in I & II above %. Rs. 2871,60,35 %. Rs. 4367,87,76
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YR 5 — 3T AT I Yraer (000 #1 Brs fa T 2)

SCHEDULE 5 — OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS (000s omitted)

31.3.2009 @t ffa 31.3.2008 @t feafa
&% IER (W] a¥) % oEn (fumen ad)

As on 31.3.2009 As on 31.3.2008
(Current year) (Previous year)
%. Rs. %. Rs.
L e e
Bills payable 18929,87,60 19159,90,43
I SiR-wEed gaEsE (Fad)
Inter-office adjustments (net) 5706,71,55 —
L WA - =
Interest accrued 6918,15,56 5092,21,85

IV, TRgfi o e (Faa)

Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) — —
V. @ (3O wEuE gt §)

Others (including provisions) 79142,82,71 59110,17,56

[%. 27174.40 FUS % U1 R
(31.03.2008 I &. 18781.84 Hg)
3R %, 3170.00 FS & AHFET o1 €

(31.03.2008 I & 2507 HS)]
[Includes sub-ordinated debts of
Rs.27174.40 Crs. (Rs.18781.84 Crs.

as on 31.03.2008) and perpetual bonds
of Rs.3170.00 Crs. (Rs.2507 Crs.

as on 31.03.2008)]

IR TOTAL 110697,57,42 83362,29,84

T 6 — Tehal 3R WRdY fiwd s # wmwiEt

SCHEDULE 6 — CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA (Bl G S ot 21 )

(000s omitted)

31.3.2009 @t fefa 31.3.2008 @t eafa
% ITER (3] 9¥) % En (fumen ad)

As on 31.3.2009 As on 31.3.2008
(Current year) (Previous year)
%. Rs. %. Rs.

L wg TS (S TRl e e den v | )

Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes and gold) 4295,51,58 3220,31,11
I urdE fod S ¥ smfe

Balance with Reserve Bank of India

(i) =g @ #
In Current Account 51248,14,36 20900,60,36
(i) o= @i ¥
In Other Accounts 2,51,33 27413,70,11
I TOTAL 55546,17,27 51534,61,58
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I 7 — Senl W SHIIVTET 3T WM qAT 309 GEAT U YIS LT
SCHEDULE 7 — BALANCES WITH BANKS & MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE

(000 #1 Bre fean T ?)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2009 @t fefa
% STER (e aY)

As on 31.3.2009
(Current year)

31.3.2008 @t fefa

& oEr (fusen ad)
As on 31.3.2008
(Previous year)

1I.

9 o
In India

(@)

(ii)

et B SR

Balances with banks
() = @ o

(a) In Current Accounts

(@) 3= 51 @ H
(b) In Other Deposit Accounts

AT SR STeq e T WA SR
Money at call and short notice
(%) i H

(a) With banks

(@) o= deenst #

(b) With other institutions

YRA & ST
Outside India

@

(ii)

(iii)

o @ H

In Current Accounts

3 S @ H

In Other Deposit Accounts
T SR e GEA W WS SR

Money at call and short notice

I TOTAL

I TOTAL

FA a4 GRAND TOTAL

%. Rs. %. Rs.
926,20,81 1105,19,38
10688,99,53 2608,31,90
13207,17,33 6759,00,00
24822,37,67 10472,51,28
13656,54,41 1252,31,93
1326,93,90 749,15,34
9051,76,61 3457,73,37
24035,24,92 5459,20,64
48857,62,59 15931,71,92
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gt 8 — faftem

SCHEDULE 8 — INVESTMENTS

(000 =1 BrE A T R)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2009 @ feIfa
% AR (S W)
As on 31.3.2009
(Current year)

31.3.2008 @t feafa

& orgEr (frsen =)
As on 31.3.2008
(Previous year)

I 9Rd ¥ fafqem

Investments in India in:

(i) R wfaygfaE
Government Securities

(ii) o= srAfea et
Other approved securities

(iii) R
Shares

(iv) TesR &R @is
Debentures and Bonds

(v) SufEl sveger w83

Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures
(i) F= (I / = o= enfe)

Others (Units / Commercial Papers etc.)

I 9Rd & @ faftem
Investments outside India in

() SR wfawfer # (gEH T wiftERe it §)

I TOTAL

Government securities (including local authorities)

(i) ol ¥ wmguh syt we-3 @
Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures abroad
(i) o= fafFem (I, o= o)

Other investments (Shares, Debentures etc.)

AN TOTAL

FA A GRAND TOTAL

I sRa ¥ fafrem
Investments in India

() fafrer = wwa o

Gross Value of Investments
(i) =R : FA TEUE/TGE

Less : Aggregate of Provisions/Depreciation
(ili) e fafem (R 1 4)

Net Investments (vide I above)

IV, 9Ra & sl fefem
Investments outside India
(i) fafreri w1 wher ==
Gross Value of Investments
(ii) =T : e TSRS
Less : Aggregate of Provisions/Depreciation
(i) Fra fafem (Fm 1 )

Net Investments (vide II above)

F A GRAND

(I & 1)

I TOTAL

I TOTAL

TOTAL (III & IV)

%. Rs.

226217,47,04

1892,68,08

4590,41,76

14888,97,79

3617,01,17

18264,51,76

%. Rs.

140734,03,68

2738,25,17

4502,53,72

17628,77,57

3766,46,03

14960,04,07

269471,07,60

184330,10,24

742,59,28 394,23,41
1255,45,95 613,80,25
4484,82,86 4163,13,19
6482,88,09 5171,16,85

275953,95,69

189501,27,09

270886,39,44

1415,31,84

185278,42,52

948,32,28

269471,07,60

184330,10,24

6795,19,57 5204,26,52
312,31,48 33,09,67
6482,88,09 5171,16,85

275953,95,69

189501,27,09
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gt 9 — AW

SCHEDULE 9 — ADVANCES

(000 =1 B fm T R)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2009 @t fefa
% STER (e aY)

As on 31.3.2009
(Current year)

31.3.2008 @t fefa

& oEr (fusen ad)
As on 31.3.2008
(Previous year)

> 8

® g

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

aa‘qmmaﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁm%mwmwﬁﬁww

Bills purchased and discounted

%mmﬁwmmsw

Cash credits, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand

TEYy IUR

Term loans

e enfEEi g wiagd (SE RO W Afim wfEEE )

Secured by tangible assets (includes advances
against Book Debt)

Seh/aER eyl g Efe
Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees
SRR

Unsecured

g H S
Advances in India
(i) e &
Priority Sector
(ii) HreItR &
Public Sector
(iii) Sk
Banks

(iv) =
Others

IR & R W

Advances outside India
() H A e

Due from banks
(i) o= | WA

Due from others

I TOTAL

I TOTAL

I TOTAL

(aﬁ)mﬁﬁqnqaﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁaﬂ%mwmwﬁﬁmw

(a) Bills purchased and discounted
(@) g I9R

(b) Syndicated loans

() =

(c) Others

I TOTAL

(C-I & C-IN)

Fd A GRAND TOTAL

%. Rs.

47183,96,60

223679,92,68

271639,31,14

%. Rs.

36733,49,02

151999,99,96

228034,70,64

542503,20,42

416768,19,62

350026,92,43

78601,23,99

113875,04,00

284231,06,15

20244,75,74

112292,37,73

542503,20,42

416768,19,62

143637,56,31

36241,55,02

334,21,74

276502,90,85

119230,51,18

23025,00,32

77,66,24

218295,16,99

456716,23,92

360628,34,73

4411,79,75 2135,16,19
29308,58,76 15543,40,45
27094,47,16 19856,62,20
24972,10,83 18604,66,05
85786,96,50 56139,84,89

542503,20,42

416768,19,62
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I 10 — 3T nfEET
SCHEDULE 10 — FIXED ASSETS

(000 #1 Brs &= T )

(000s omitted)

31.3.2009 @t fRafa
&% FTER (T )

As on 31.3.2009
(Current year)

31.3.2008 @t feafa

& gEn (frsen =)
As on 31.3.2008
(Previous year)

II.

IIL

% URER

A. Premises

geadt a9 # 31 AE @ ffd % STER aF W
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

af % S i
Additions during the year

¥ % A FAfEl

Deductions during the year

o T T

Depreciation to date

@, fmimei ufe
(3 3= 3 enfeqen afffera 2)
B. Premises including other Fixed
Assets under Construction

F ST S (3EH wiER SR freeer wfEfem §)

Other Fixed Assets (including furniture and fixtures)

qeadt a9 % 31 WE H A % SgER A W
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

o % e i
Additions during the year

o % SRA AT

Deductions during the year

& T e

Depreciation to date

T e

Leased Assets

qeadt a9 # 31 AE w ffd % STER aFa W
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

o % SRE wfEHT

Additions during the year including adjustments

o % SR et

Deductions during the year
31 T e WaE dfed
Depreciation to date
including provision

2T : T FHESH SR AEHH

Less : Lease Adjustment and Provisions

I TOTAL (I, 1T & III)

%. Rs. %. Rs.
1488,44,58 1448,62,77
104,07,47 40,20,10
1,48,03 38,29
637,90,51 557,30,25
N 953,13,51 —_— = 931,14,33
263,43,74 234,25,82
6561,73,29 5493,19,27
1345,72,26 1145,34,90
20,92,03 76,80,88
5271,32,20 4397,99,28
2615,21,32 2163,74,01
938,16,91 1120,10,41
12,68,65 181,93,50
921,77,85 888,54,10
3,70,41 49,62,81
(2,35,74) 5,28,88
6,06,15 44,33,93
3837,84,72 3373,48,09
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e 11 — = I
SCHEDULE 11 — OTHER ASSETS

(000 F Brg o T R)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2009 @t feerfa
% STER (e aY)

As on 31.3.2009
(Current year)

31.3.2008 @t fRafa

& oEr (frsen ad)
As on 31.3.2008
(Previous year)

%. Rs. %. Rs.
() sim-Frries whreH (fee)
Inter-office adjustments (net) — 11340,53,28
(ii) WY =S
Interest accrued 6729,50,51 6298,14,48
(i) <M €9 § HI@ HUHT R FE T HR
Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source 3642,81,18 2477,86,74
(iv) smeafia s enfert (Freer)
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 1026,88,68 42,04,56
(v) w@d gl #iR =i
Stationery and stamps 95,65,85 95,60,12
(vi) <@ & Fgfte H wra o T IR i
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 35,18 34,91
(vii) 319
Others 26238,05,98 24162,48,82
I TOTAL 37733,27,38 44417,02,91
IS 12 — WHINE <A (000 F1 Brs femm T B)
SCHEDULE 12 — CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (000s omitted)
31.3.2009 @t fefa 31.3.2008 @t fefa
&% AER (I TW) % gEn (frsem )

As on 31.3.2009
(Current year)

As on 31.3.2008
(Previous year)

L % % foeg o R =01 % ®9 8 i 7@ e @
Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts
I oive: gex fafteri & fow <gar
Liability for partly paid investments
N1 e et e St 5 a3

Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts ...

IV. o &l R Y & T gt
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
(%) wra
(a) In India
(W) WG & W
(b) Outside India
V. WiwEw, Ui SR e s
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations

VI o1 e o fIu o SHiida ®9 § SWer! ¢

Other items for which the bank is contingently liable

%. Rs.

2191,81,62

2,80,00

289429,24,01

46544,40,41

26417,29,03

109093,49,09

250020,71,54

%. Rs.

799,73,02

2,80,00

310457,51,74

35159,13,45

14503,88,10

74706,09,41

375167,32,35

I TOTAL 723699,75,70

810796,48,07
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YT T2 sich T 31 HTel 2009 ! TATE o8 o forq T AR 21 el
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT OF STATE BANK OF INDIA FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2009 (000s omitted)

(000 =1 BE fe M R)

gt 31.3.2009 T TUTW 99 31.3.2008 I THIE 9
€. (arey. o) (fasem =)
Schedule Year ended 31.3.2009 Year ended 31.3.2008
No. (Current year) (Previous year)
%. Rs. %. Rs.
|
INCOME
aAfSta sarst
Interest earned 13 63788,43,38 48950,30,71
I I
Other Income 14 12690,78,90 8694,92,84
IR TOTAL 76479,22,28 57645,23,55
II. =9
EXPENDITURE
=9 fohan T A
Interest expended 15 42915,29,37 31929,07,69
g
Operating expenses 16 15648,70,44 12608,60,60
raHM SR SR e
Provisions and contingencies 8793,99,82 6378,42,79
I TOTAL 67357,99,63 50916,11,08
III. <Y
PROFIT
a9 & fau fea o
Net Profit for the year 9121,22,65 6729,12,47
o
Profit brou ht' forward 33,93 33,93
T AR H SR
Transfer from General Reserve ... — 9,37
IR TOTAL 9121,56,58 6729,55,77
et
APPROPRIATIONS
FIA TR T STaRor
Transfer to_statutory reserves 5291,79,28 4839,07,23
fafem skt & S
Transfer to Inyestment reserves ... — 62,17,87
T i
Transfer to Capital Reserve 826,55,32 4,43,98
ToRE T I ARfafaE H sfRer
Transfer to Revenue reserve and
othgr reserve 306,89,30 300,00,00
AT
DiV‘idend 1841,15,26 1357,66,13
CHRT T A
Tax on dividend 248,03,47 165,86,63
% AfE dug ¥ el
Loss from State Bank Qf Saurashtra 606,80,02 —
I AR S AW o1 F o S T T
Balance carried over to Balance Sheet 33,93 33,93
I TOTAL 9121,56,58 6729,55,77
gfd IR 9@ FA A
Basic Earnings per Share ®. Rs. 143.77 T. Rs. 126.62
gfd YRR =fipa ™
Diluted Earnings per Share T. Rs. 143.77 T. Rs. 126.50
e o ﬁﬁ'ﬂf / Principal Accounting Policies 17
wiar-fewforat / Notes to Accounts . 18
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I 13 — 3fa sa
SCHEDULE 13 — INTEREST EARNED

(000 =1 B feom T ©)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2009 I T I
(vreg o)

Year ended 31.3.2009
(Current year)

31.3.2008 T THTE I
(frzen ad)

Year ended 31.3.2008
(Previous year)

I /et e ) sarsy/fadee
Interest/discount on advances/bills
I fafeas = em
Income on investments
1L Wﬁaﬁﬁmﬁwﬁm‘lﬁmwﬁmﬁfmﬁmm
Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India
and other inter-bank funds
V. 33
Others

I TOTAL

%. Rs. %. Rs.
46404,71,49 35228,11,19
15574,11,51 11944,16,36

1474,37,74 1200,07,40
335,22,64 577,95,76
63788,43,38 48950,30,71

ST 14 — 3T A=A

SCHEDULE 14 — OTHER INCOME

(000 =1 BT f&om T ©)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2009 T HATA oG
(ureg, o)

Year ended 31.3.2009
(Current year)

31.3.2008 I TOTE TG
(frzen ad)

Year ended 31.3.2008
(Previous year)

%. Rs. %, Rs.
I e, fafmE iR et
Commission, exchange and brokerage 7617,23,54 5914,25,45
1. fafem & fosra w e (=) (Faa)
Profit on sale of investments (Net) 2567,29,02 1649,83,91
. fafrus % gifeas | e (71f)
Profit on revaluation of investments (Net) (56,50) (703,50,07)
IV. weerdhd onfeqal afea yf, wobi 3R o
et & fasha R oy (Free)
Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets
including leased assets (Net) (2,95,42) 11,04,09
V. fafm oees m e
Profit on exchange transactions (Net) 1179,24,92 692,69,81
VI feRwyura # wenfd SequiiE/mutE A S 3 n‘Tﬁ
i e % 'Y H Afia o
Income earned by way of dividends, etc., from subsidiaries/
companies and/or joint ventures abroad/in India ... 409,60,28 197,40,55
VIL ol - e o=
Income from financial lease 26,67,00 31,86,36
VIIL Feivi 3T
Miscellaneous Income 894,26,06 901,32,74
I TOTAL 12690,78,90 8694,92,84
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I 15 — = foRar T sAS
SCHEDULE 15 — INTEREST EXPENDED

(000 1 Brs e ™ B)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2009 T HATA oG
(=meg, o)

Year ended 31.3.2009
(Current year)

31.3.2008 I TUTA oG
(fazen o)

Year ended 31.3.2008
(Previous year)

I SEURE W
Interest on deposits
I R e Seh/siq-sier Suil T st

Interest on Reserve Bank of India/Inter-bank borrowings

. 33
Others

I TOTAL

%. Rs %. Rs.
37936,84,73 27072,58,10
2555,01,04 2938,43,98
2423,43,60 1918,05,61
42915,29,37 31929,07,69

I 16 — TR ==
SCHEDULE 16 — OPERATING EXPENSES

(000 =1 BrE femm T ?)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2009 T THIE o6
(=e] =)

Year ended 31.3.2009
(Current year)

31.3.2008 I TATE o6
(forsem =)

Year ended 31.3.2008
(Previous year)

%. Rs. %. Rs.
I HHE e iR S o e
Payments to and provisions for employees 9747,31,23 7785,86,94
IL 9=, 93 v
Rent, taxes and lighting 1295,13,73 993,41,81
I §50 SR oEA-gm
Printing and stationery 232,82,08 188,87,76
IV. foRme 8 yem
Advertisement and publicity 251,22,95 173,23,16
V. (%) 9% & guf | geugd (Ww@a‘l%aﬁiﬁaﬁ)
(a) Depreciation on bank’s property (Other than Leased Assets) 739,12,43 651,04,24
(@) WeeThd &l | Jedgd
(b) Depreciation on Leased Assets 24,01,69 28,93,67
VI frRem 1 wE, wW S =m
Directors’ fees, allowances and expenses 99,81 1,23,20
VIL. oRal-9deshi i e R =71 (Wﬁ@uﬁ&maﬁa)
Auditors’ fees and expenses (including branch auditors) 103,69,68 97,34,58
VIIL fafY g9m
Law charges 74,61,19 60,45,14
IX. S Hegd, qR SR Telihe afe
Postages, Telegrams, Telephones etc. 279,73,25 216,57,72
X. REE R S
Repairs and maintenance 160,58,83 235,82,73
XI. &
Insurance 529,01,89 415,84,36
XII. 3 =39
Other expenditure 2210,41,68 1759,95,29
M TOTAL 15648,70,44 12608,60,60
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S 17
@ o ifeat

.

@.

.
i,

IR HH T IR

For ferfrar foraor srafema Arm oeR W, Sdafeed ot fReft g
-4 % ferq @gn enviifeE, St f A oam v # afvfa 8, dER
fopw U €. 9 wRa # g Wi aw-Ragi (Shed) % sged
g wd o wifafes greum, fafames sfemol/ads fSE d6
(amdiend) F fon-frdw, IRd e e HEE (STEEeT)
F S oA/ arieei fewfirat e awa & S s § yefer
werd wfee B

YTereher=l hT YA

fofia Uil &1 dOR B § wEEd @, forde faEl @ ff o -
it et 2aared, (39 st JFard aftafea €) st gfue afn
q G 3 & O g o T = | gfamied gesad sk
A T P STEvEEAT S 8. FeE w1 a8 A ¢ 5 fa
forareoil i AR e § e b g9 Td vate |, o wRomm
T HihoiAl ¥ STelT € Uehd §. oGl Wbl # fRdl Hened &
gaaE ST qfasd ey o faw qfesgesh gwe @
S v T R

TgE o et

s faerivor

1.1 faeifeha &1 Sigd @ 3R =79 Hl JE9aT AR | od@ §
foran T B, A% & fadw Rud sEid & dey § o
A 39 W F WG AT % R B T R R aw
§ 7% e fem .

N S B A I wH @ F ARy R Wi
(1) =, veet s fafrur & wmfes sl snftadl @ e,
forget faitor arede Rerd s / dafer 2w & fafaamet (399
yva qfed & ¥ s mhed s m E) g Feiia
eyl geESt % IER agel eMER WA S g,
(i) fafemi =5 smaea-ufer | =t (i) fafeEt o seea
forelt W arfaee =a % erean e e &, (1v) wyar shateey
W A RN AW R T g

et & it W e 9 /e @ fafee 5 A
W A/ W SE/Am fREr T 8 iR s§e uvEn
‘oftueaar & forw @ T gvlt & fafeE B W g A
N B (FAST B A Fiferee syt smenet w ger &
S1@) g e & e feer mn R

fo wet @ g€ oM @ uReer mafrs weeT sy ¥ st
afy F U R A et fafem % g2 § erafifa s
TP ITN N A T L. 1 e, 2001 ¥ e wedf
H w2 § faa fafem & 5o o % ofim & w7 § o
# forar mar 2. e fRuEl 1 ga U SR fm e # wawE
fot veei & wreg S faa wEeE & frea smafis gfte
F TWEdl W % MR W fFA T g qa I &1 swEm
w2 & fae R R @ e % R R T 8 sl
fomt Mg & S Ak w9 F RO AT T 2

SCHEDULE 17

PRINCIPAL
A.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Basis of Preparation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention as modified for
derivatives and foreign currency transactions, as enumerated
in Part C below. They conform to Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, which comprise
the statutory provisions, guidelines of regulatory authorities,
Reserve Bank of India (RBI), accounting standards/guidance
notes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI), and the practices prevalent in the banking
industry in India.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the
management to make estimates and assumptions considered
in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including
contingent liabilities) as of the date of the financial
statements and the reported income and expenses during
the reporting period. Management believes that the
estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements
are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ
from these estimates. Any revision to the accounting
estimates is recognised prospectively in the current and
future periods.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Revenue recognition

1.1 Income and expenditure are accounted on accrual
basis, except otherwise stated below. In respect of
banks’ foreign offices, income is recognised as per the
local laws of the country in which the respective
foreign office is located.

1.2 Interest income is recognised in the Profit and Loss
Account as it accrues except (i) income from non-
performing assets (NPAs), comprising of advances,
leases and investments, which is recognised upon
realisation, as per the prudential norms prescribed
by the RBI/ respective country regulators (hereafter
collectively referred to as Regulatory Authorities),
(ii) interest on application money on investments
(iii) overdue interest on investments and bills
discounted, (iv) Income on Rupee Derivatives
designated as “Trading”

Profit or Loss on sale of investments is credited /
debited to Profit and Loss Account (Sale of Investments).
Profit on sale of investments in the 'Held to Maturity'
category shall be appropriated net of applicable taxes
to 'Capital Reserve Account'. Loss on sale will be
recognised in the Profit and Loss Account.

1.3

1.4 Income from finance leases 1is calculated by
applying the interest rate implicit in the lease to
the net investment outstanding on the lease, over
the primary lease period. Leases effective from
April 1, 2001 are accounted as advances at an
amount equal to the net investment in the lease.
The lease rentals are apportioned between principal
and finance income based on a pattern reflecting
a constant periodic return on the net investment
outstanding in respect of finance leases. The
principal amount is utilized for reduction in
balance of net investment in lease and finance
income is reported as interest income.
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1.5 “uftueadr & fore W@ e goft # fafaem w e (30 i Siea)
& 3iferd g %t qor § deeTghd god W Frea e § foen
TNE
F) SS-NG B ATt wfagf & e § 39 e / omee &

g e # foran e 2.
®) -5 g W), 39 eyl S o svafy % fe fea
AT YR W o # feram 7 2.

1.6 el elieT T e o e g S @ ol iy i gy
YR T o F foram e €.

1.7 (1) STeafiT e TREE W TR HHeH H Sehe TR @
wdt ayafr & fer foham T @ @i (i) SRR e W e &
frrsrfoT Sigwa SR W fRar T 2, T ST S Sie 3 ad
I 3 Yok - 37 Bl feieor el % o fhar T g

fefmem

fafererit bt s fafram feen-fde % sen a@ # foar 2.

S 370 fAfgmET S o # o % T e - R wgf ST |,

2.1 FffeRvur
fafremt =1 3 9wt stefq TRudear % fow @ T, ‘T &
foru Suere’ Si ‘e & e W@ T SR (39 uvE 3%
ST et T € ) H anffeRtor e e €. 5 ST # gee Sof
% i fafrer 3 O AR o W | e e g
1. o ufegfaf,

i, o o s,

lil. IR

iv. fem s,

V. SF/EgE SEm adn
Vi. =

2.2 SffeRTUT AT TSI :
1. Al s aRusear & o w e Soft < srfd affed
1. 37 ffee a1 ‘sraama & e @@ T gl & swaia affed
e T €, e sk faifer § 90 feeft o ofie Rygiera: el
& T S 2.
il o fafert @ swded & Sfvrt & affga w2 fovar e 2,
3% ‘forshat % forq Suete’ S0t o &9 F awiieha fopen T 2.
1v. et fafem &t 59 3 & oA “qRueaar & fog @ e,
‘faeng & fou STes’ a1 ‘e & fou @ o St §
eifepa fepar T &SIk STk wve S § weR aRadd
et fen-fodeil 3 srge e 2.
V. ST, S sadt SR et § foy Tttt @
“gRuererar & fore W@ T Sl & sienta i fper e €.
2.3 Yo
1. fd fafrem & sfmeoarm @ fafor @ F,
(%) M W AT SeAre/HHeE/AR A9 FRH A
# 9§ me e m A
(@) fafrumi & iR & dey | yod g, FUvE o
1 3 gug =9 H fear mr @ o 5% e § wfte
(M) o1 foreet W wfed sl % fou ge/am <At #
= [ I A T R SR g% ane / fasha-wfowe
vt & fan T 2.
() @ & fFuiRer aRe siEd ama gomel % SRER R
T R,

1.5

1.6

1.7

Income (other than interest) on investments in “Held
to Maturity” (HTM) category acquired at a discount to
the face value, is recognised as follows :

a) On Interest bearing securities, it is recognised only
at the time of sale/ redemption.

b) On zero-coupon securities, it is accounted for over
the balance tenor of the security on a constant
yield basis.

Dividend is accounted on an accrual basis where the
right to receive the dividend is established.

All other commission and fee incomes are recognised
on their realisation except for (i) Guarantee commission
on deferred payment guarantees, which is spread over
the period of the guarantee and (ii) Commission on
Government Business, which is recognised as it accrues.

Investments

Investments are accounted for in accordance with the
extant regulatory guidelines. The bank follows trade date
method for accounting of its investments.

Dol

2.2

2.3

Classification

Investments are classified into 3 categories, viz. Held
to Maturity, Available for Sale and Held for Trading
categories (hereafter called categories). Under each of
these categories, investments are further classified into
the following six groups:

i.  Government Securities,

ii. Other Approved Securities,

iii. Shares,

iv. Debentures and Bonds,

v. Subsidiaries/Joint ventures and

vi. Others.

Basis of classification:

i. Investments that the Bank intends to hold till
maturity are classified as Held to Maturity.

ii. Investments that are held principally for resale
within 90 days from the date of purchase are
classified as Held for Trading.

iii. Investments, which are not classified in the above
two categories, are classified as Available for Sale.

iv. An investment is classified as Held to Maturity,
Available for Sale or Held for Trading at the time
of its purchase and subsequent shifting
amongst categories is done in conformity with
regulatory guidelines.

v. Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates are classified under as Held to Maturity.

Valuation:

In determining the acquisition cost of an investment:

(a) Brokerage/commission/securities transaction tax
received on subscriptions is reduced from the cost.

(b) Brokerage, commission, etc. paid in connection
with acquisition of investments are expensed
upfront and excluded from cost.

(c) Broken period interest paid / received on debt
instruments is treated as interest expense/income
and is excluded from cost/sale consideration.

(d) Cost is determined on the weighted average
cost method.
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(3) W &= SfmE § wfosfa & s & s @ fafr
T = SR AN/TE e/ qed o STHR A
F forn T 8, SR TH SO0T W g g, AR & A,
&1 qulaar graeE feer e g

11.

iil.

1v.

vi

ot faeit oiik aifoisass o &1 gea s =

SR W TR

‘uRuerear & forw @@ T gioft ¢ wRugea &

T @ U geE Ry S AR A W o

¥ foan 7 € iR AR Y eifd gew W e

fopam e € 3T uReife @ W o # ferar man

2. fereht stfreia i ohi Foere o SR o wferefer

# o gf uRuad et § uReifE R T 2.

T fiffem % uftened @ i ) e Wi &

SFla ST % Wiie WS fhar ar 2. e

% SfRad B9 o foTu Jrag fa e 2. aE anfr

(31 3R e &) # fafem 1 srafea @ SieR

R e fmar e 2. &t anfr S § fafree

N ST AN (374l S8 qed) W et fohar

8.

‘fersrar & foTT SUTTe’ qen ‘e & foTT W@

T SRt SR a9 & g ek @

e faframes feon-faden & srgan fraifa

SR g a1 3F e % S9N R T g sk

T ooft § gEg yoE wE & fah faa qere

& wEeE e T @ i faw qomafs B aw

¥ T forar T R, IeueTs @ gEYH 8 R IS

sfefd 1 98 qoT AR % ag - g F SFER

¥H F TTER, SORafdd @ 8.

G AT et g S Ffef el & qead

R-gifafes I SqUE (AH-TUeeR) foredt

R o feern-fEt % SER fRer T 8. qEER,

5 amat # anf AT du I S st

Wit &1 ueies dorEg A & forad % fog

aefed ol snfiadi & arfas aEe % IR

foher T €, 39 Al § e | qew, et

AR S § wr, o O e % qen

& fow & ™ 2.

h Frafedt & gey § qrdig e 3% & qor ke

feor wraferdl & Gaiwr § 39 w1 % faframet & fem-

fodell & emR W fafel & oonle i el

Sfvrt § fernfor femar manm 2. Seft Frateat & e

frfefan fafadl § omels & 9 € :

%) ol/fee (TRueea TR Gled) 37 @ @ik 90
fodi ¥ afers srafr & Q. s 2.

) et R % Ha H, ST sred qaew &
ST & HRYT U H T 1/- W hwe
T JeH R T @ - W sfrEd wEd @
st fafee amen S

M) Ak a5 o T B Fo-gler Se-
T A s o @ T & - U Rufy
e srdrerat R ST forl ot sfeafer # Fafe
1 3 STkt SR AT B st fafem
HET ST

(e) The transfer of a security amongst the above three
categories is accounted for at the least of acquisition
cost/book value/market value on the date of
transfer, and the depreciation, if any, on such
transfer is fully provided for.

ii.

iii.

iv.

Vi.

Treasury Bills and Commercial Papers are
valued at carrying cost.

Held to Maturity category: Each scrip under
Held to Maturity category is carried at its
acquisition cost or at amortised cost, if
acquired at a premium over the face value.
Any premium on acquisition is amortised
over the remaining maturity period of the
security on constant yield basis. Such
amortisation of premium is adjusted against
income under the head “interest on
investments”. A provision is made for
diminution, other than temporary. Investments
in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
(both in India and abroad) are valued at
historical cost except for investments in
Regional Rural Banks, which are valued at
carrying cost (i.e book value).

Available for Sale and Held for Trading
categories: Each scrip in the above two
categories is revalued at the market price or
fair value determined as per Regulatory
guidelines, and only the net depreciation of
each group for each category is provided for
and net appreciation, is ignored. On provision
for depreciation, the book value of the
individual securities remains unchanged after
marking to market.

Security receipts issued by an asset
reconstruction company (ARC) are valued in
accordance with the guidelines applicable to
non-SLR instruments. Accordingly, in cases
where the security receipts issued by the ARC
are limited to the actual realisation of the
financial assets assigned to the instruments
in the concerned scheme, the Net Asset
Value, obtained from the ARC, is reckoned for
valuation of such investments.

Investments are classified as performing and
non-performing, based on the guidelines issued
by the RBI in case of domestic offices and
respective regulators in case of foreign offices.
Investments of domestic offices become non
performing where:

a) Interest/installment (including maturity
proceeds) is due and remains unpaid for
more than 90 days.

b) In the case of equity shares, in the event
the investment in the shares of any
company is valued at Re. 1 per company
on account of the non availability of the
latest balance sheet, those equity shares
would be reckoned as NPI.

¢) If any credit facility availed by the issuer
is NPA in the books of the bank,
investment in any of the securities issued
by the same issuer would also be treated
as NPI and vice versa.
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) I, STEva URadl o W 3 e et
R oft ] & SRt FeiRa rerer A @
fopar T 2.

g U fedd / aiEt & faftem Sofm 9 g
% UM T 7, 37 T 3SR [&TEH & 98 AHeS
e Sl e WA d E

a) I Red FEfeEt & ssis AfaaE & deg §
TreH-E e srar ardE fed S99 5
eSS S o1 3G SR fhar T 8.

vil. Rar o gemafdd R @qeq [arde e 9 %
T A TS G (TAUU) F ST e
% ET] B o H oH % U d% J qRdE Kee
% g feifa gae o g S STEE R
TeqER, Ruy/semaiis R % A fawma/wa @
et Bl U Tk / s WA T @ SR 3
fd/seamatda Rt @i & wfer v e @ qen s
wfafteat & uRusear ffyr & yemads fHar w8,
AN TS M il Adiyfy & /e & w9
o@ # forn e 8. Ruy/serafds Rar @m @ 3w
YT 1 gEESE f&REE @ S ey i & e
o w2

viii. e Red §% F Wy gAY EEeE gl
(veruww) % o A / fasa @ T wfagfaet @
faferem @ & /S e T SR IS e
# gRugerr & O W gErda e T 8. Sq
W =/ AN AN F FA/AE F w9 H ad |
foran T R

3 muO/ERm AR ST W wEm

Bl

3.2

ST I SAFUHT o1 aviieptor IRt isTa aish g S faem-

el o SMuR W aTieh AT 3SR MUN S AUH

®q § R M B, WO STEEl 9 "l § SAASish o

St €, i

. gefr %o & Gdy §, = Siv/ster gas A e 90
et & et smEfy & faw sfRe wd &

. ofeaige o1 T9E-H0 3fW & Ty ¥ @A ST
(‘3TIE 3 ML) Tl &, vl A b SR PR
90 fet = s/afyr & forw Hecfighd diwr /3meTor R
g oiftes & STl g, W FE off ufer g @ faf
e 90 feii % forw wmn & € oA 3 SHERE s@
sl & 4N 3T AN H PR FE F I s §

lil. 7 ffw T/acega fadl & dew #, f@ 90 R @
IEfy ¥ e e ®d g

1v. sTeuafy wad & fau Ff ofimt & iy #, swf geeE
F e W A 2 FHe-TGS % A afRd w6

v. st wed ¥ o g b b wae A, Se e
q T T BHA TG F O AT W R

St 1 1 aRed R d g feiRa freafafen amdst

% TR W $9-7H, ey iR gifwe et # i

T

1. 319-U% ; $IE BT A, S 12 9HT a1 SHH B9 Sty
* U e ® T 2.

d) The above would apply mutatis-mutandis
to preference shares where the fixed
dividend is not paid.

e) The investments in debentures/bonds,
which are deemed to be in the nature of
advance, are also subjected to NPI norms
as applicable to investments.

f) In respect of foreign offices, provisions
for non performing investments are made
as per the local regulations or as per the
norms of RBI, whichever is higher.

vii. The Bank has adopted the Uniform
Accounting Procedure prescribed by the RBI
for accounting of Repo and Reverse Repo
transactions [other than transactions under
the Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) with
the RBI]. Accordingly, the securities sold/
purchased under Repo/Reverse Repo are
treated as outright sales/purchases and
accounted for in the Repo/Reverse Repo
Accounts, and the entries are reversed on the
date of maturity. Costs and revenues are
accounted as interest expenditure/income,
as the case may be. Balance in Repo/Reverse
Repo Account is adjusted against the balance
in the Investment Account.

viii. Securities purchased / sold under LAF with
RBI are debited / credited to Investment
Account and reversed on maturity of the
transaction. Interest expended / earned thereon
is accounted for as expenditure / revenue.

3. Loans /Advances and Provisions thereon

3.1 Loans and Advances are classified as performing and
non-performing, based on the guidelines issued by the
RBI. Loan assets become non-performing where:

3.2

i

iii.

In respect of term loan, interest and/or instalment
of principal remains overdue for a period of more
than 90 days;

In respect of an Overdraft or Cash Credit advance,
the account remains “out of order”, i.e. if the
outstanding balance exceeds the sanctioned limit/
drawing power continuously for a period of 90
days, or if there are no credits continuously for
90 days as on the date of balance-sheet, or if the
credits are not adequate to cover the interest due
during the same period;

In respect of bills purchased/discounted, the
bill remains overdue for a period of more than
90 days;

In respect of agricultural advances for short
duration crops, where the instalment of principal
or interest remains overdue for 2 crop seasons;

In respect of agricultural advances for long duration
crops, where the principal or interest remains
overdue for one crop season.

Non-Performing advances are classified into sub-
standard, doubtful and loss assets, based on the
following criteria stipulated by RBI:

i

Sub-standard: A loan asset that has remained
non-performing for a period less than or equal
to 12 months.
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3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

1. @fery : g = enfa, S 12 =& @ ety % fog e
HieTeh &t # @ TE 2.
iii. = : ¢ w7 snfa, forgd et & i & e g e
=9 UMY 1 quiaan s @i § TE el e
St SMRal & fore g fafsems gt g felRa
e ferem -fdeit & ergEn fohw L E iR 3 e fiwid 5% g/
foraffia frfafian =Aad JEem JFes % o fHy T 8
F-AMS R 1. 10% o 9= Faem
. o siftgt, st ogRy @ &
sufaE &, & fw 10% =

AfaRar Jrae (STef Fferfd
TGl - TEA TRT T & 10% T
siferes T )

dfery svfiar

- fIS T - I wHada®- 20%

. a7 - 30%

iii. = o 7 st - 100%
- STHFRI ST 100%
i s - 100%
forder Rer shraferl & el AT & Gae F graeE-ra
faferermt stoar TReta Rerd 5 & "l § S ot o 59
SR fofa T 2.
el aMfaal & fasha i e Rerd S g freife -
fadeit % oTqaR @@ # forar e 2, o o e (St foshar
Tt Ferel S Ted B o §) % ot e fha ST e €,
S AR Fi (ST forsha g et aE qed § s 8) &
wfret =t e e 2. fee 9€ qo W e e Jeee qe
IR ot w0 TR o (i) F o gt § 9 seE W
AT &,
el § 9 fafere #=@o1 W AT U AR g, S s,
e frat o M (e & o Qe e deeda
fareli bl e fean T 2.
AT / g i sk % fau smee e R S
SR W feem-FEEl % orgER fRw T €, e sET e
TR STHR AT TBET 0 & adH qo sl Gt
bt % ST TEAITE SIS - 311 & AT B b S Ik T Y
TSR Sl o o fopw @ yraen % e g fHa
ST, ST S T ST Iefid AT o Jrae= bl S o
T TR SR T A T -ar o & sifa
yriftrer fefam T 2.
St STeTal & &9 ¥ Fffed T Wi & A #, et
g i feen-fdel % omET 89 W & 5 ') # anle
T % &Y § Il fhar ST b 8.
et Fu # S Wi § STl T FOH & Grie agel T
forafeoT a1 % & 3 e T €.

3.10 freet ad st % wedf § wifhd fhU T Y R-ageimd s

ST =7e] @ o SN STl 81 T €, Sk forw Jrere ke e 2.

3.11 3ot et o feifire waem & i, T e d g

freifea adwr feen-frdelt & ST ER A sfiad & foe s
WEUE o BT U R, e stsis i & Rafy Y S %
for ek anfRerell TR e b Refd § wnfiver ¢ fbar T 8. 3
T e bl ST 5 & ‘3= QT SR wae - ov ¥
% areta yafdfd €.

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

ii. Doubtful: A loan asset that has remained in the
sub-standard category for a period of 12 months.

iii. Loss: A loan asset where loss has been identified
but the amount has not been fully written off.

Provisions are made for NPAs as per the extant
guidelines prescribed by the regulatory authorities,
subject to minimum provisions as prescribed below by
the RBIL:

Substandard Assets: i. A general

of 10%

ii. Additional provision of
10% for exposures which
are unsecured ab-initio
(where realisable value of
security is not more than
10 percent ab-initio)

provision

Doubtful Assets:
— Secured portion: i.  Upto one year — 20%
ii. One to three years — 30%

iii. More than three years —

100%
— Unsecured portion  100%
Loss Assets 100%

In respect of foreign offices, provisions for non
performing advances are made as per the local
regulations or as per the norms of RBI, whichever
is higher.

The sale of NPAs is accounted as per guidelines
prescribed by the RBI, which requires provisions to
be made for any deficit (where sale price is lower than
the net book value), while surplus (where sale price
is higher than the net book value) is ignored. Net book
value is outstandings as reduced by specific provisions
held and ECGC claims received.

Advances are net of specific loan loss provisions,
unrealised interest, ECGC claims received and bills
rediscounted.

For restructured/rescheduled assets, provisions are
made in accordance with the guidelines issued by
RBI, which requires that the present value of future
interest due as per the original loan agreement,
compared with the present value of the interest
expected to be earned under the restructuring package,
be provided in addition to provision for NPAs. The
provision for interest sacrifice, arising out of the
above, is reduced from advances.

In the case of loan accounts classified as NPAs, an
account may be reclassified as a performing account if
it conforms to the guidelines prescribed by the regulators.
Amounts recovered against debts written off in earlier
years are recognised as revenue.

3.10 Unrealised Interest recognised in the previous year on

advances which have become non-performing during
the current year, is provided for.

3.11In addition to the specific provision on NPAs, general

provisions are also made for standard assets as per the
extant guidelines prescribed by the RBI. The provisions
on standard assets are not reckoned for arriving at net
NPAs. These provisions are reflected in Schedule 5 of
the balance sheet under the head “Other Liabilities &
Provisions — Others.”
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Floating Provisions

In accordance with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines,
the bank has an approved policy for creation and utilisation
of floating provisions separately for advances, investments
and general purpose. The quantum of floating provisions
to be created would be assessed at the end of each
financial year. The floating provisions would be utilised
only for contingencies under extra ordinary circumstances
specified in the policy with prior permission of Reserve
Bank of India.

Provision for Country Exposure

In addition to the specific provisions held according to
the asset classification status, provisions are held for
individual country exposures (other than the home
country). Countries are categorised into seven risk
categories, namely, insignificant, low, moderate, high,
very high, restricted and off-credit, and provision is made
as per extant RBI guidelines. If the country exposure (net)
of the bank in respect of each country does not exceed
1% of the total funded assets, no provision is maintained
on such country exposures. The provision is reflected in
schedule 5 of the balance sheet under the “Other
liabilities & Provisions — Others”

Derivatives:

6.1 The Bank enters into derivative contracts, such as
foreign currency options, interest rate swaps, currency
swaps, and cross currency interest rate swaps and
forward rate agreements in order to hedge on-balance
sheet/off-balance sheet assets and liabilities or for
trading purposes. The swap contracts entered to
hedge on-balance sheet assets and liabilities are
structured in such a way that they bear an opposite
and offsetting impact with the underlying on-balance
sheet items. The impact of such derivative instruments
is correlated with the movement of the underlying
assets and accounted in accordance with the principles
of hedge accounting.

6.2 All derivative instruments are recognised as assets or
liabilities in the balance sheet and measured at marked
to market.

6.3 Derivative contracts classified as hedge are recorded
on accrual basis. Hedge contracts are not marked to
market unless the underlying Assets / Liabilities are
also marked to market.

6.4 Except as mentioned above, all other derivative contracts
are marked to market as per the generally accepted
practices prevalent in the industry. In respect of
derivative contracts that are marked to market, changes
in the market value are recognised in the profit and
loss account in the period of change.

6.5 Option premium paid or received is recorded in profit
and loss account at the expiry of the option. The
Balance in the premium received on options sold and
premium paid on options bought have been considered
to arrive at Mark to Market value for forex Over the
Counter options.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation

7.1 Fixed assets are carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation.
7.2 Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure

such as site preparation, installation costs and
professional fees incurred on the asset before it is
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put to use. Subsequent expenditure incurred on
assets put to use is capitalised only when it increases
the future benefits from such assets or their
functioning capability.

7.3 The rates of depreciation and method of charging
depreciation in respect of domestic operations are

as under:
Sr. Description of Method of Depreciation/
No. fixed assets charging amortisation
depreciation rate
1  Computers Straight Line 33.33%
Method every year
2 Computer Written Down  60%
software forming Value Method
an integral part
of hardware
3 Computer Straight Line 100%, in
Software which Method the year of
does not form acquisition
an integral part
of hardware
4 Assets given on Straight Line At the rate
financial lease Method prescribed
upto 31% March under
2001 Companies
Act 1956
5 Other fixed Written down At the rate
assets value method  prescribed
under
Income-tax
Rules 1962

7.4 In respect of assets acquired for domestic operations
during the year, depreciation is charged for half an year
in respect of assets used for upto 182 days and for
the full year in respect of assets used for more than
182 days, except depreciation on computers and
software, which is charged for the full year irrespective
of the period for which the asset was put to use.

7.5 Items costing less than Rs. 1,000 each are charged off
in the year of purchase.

7.6 In respect of leasehold premises, the lease premium,
if any, is amortised over the period of lease and the
lease rent is charged in the respective year.

7.7 In respect of assets given on lease by the Bank on or
before 31¢ March 2001, the value of the assets given
on lease is disclosed as Leased Assets under fixed
assets, and the difference between the annual lease
charge (capital recovery) and the depreciation is taken
to Lease Equalisation Account.

7.8 In respect of fixed assets held at foreign offices,
depreciation is provided as per the regulations /norms
of the respective countries.

Leases

The asset classification and provisioning norms applicable
to advances, as laid down in Para 3 above, are applied to
financial leases also.

Impairment of Assets

Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances warrant that the carrying
amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability
of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison
of the carrying amount of an asset to future net discounted
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10.

cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If such
assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be
recognised is measured by the amount by which the carrying
amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset.

Effect of changes in the foreign exchange rate

10.1 Foreign Currency Transactions

i

iii.

Vi.

vii.

viii.

Foreign currency transactions are recorded on
initial recognition in the reporting currency by
applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency and
the foreign currency on the date of transaction.

Foreign currency monetary items are reported
using the Foreign Exchange Dealers Association
of India (FEDAI) closing spot/forward rates.

Foreign currency non-monetary items, which
are carried in terms at historical cost, are
reported using the exchange rate at the date of
the transaction.

Contingent liabilities denominated in foreign
currency are reported using the FEDAI closing
spot rates.

Outstanding foreign exchange spot and forward
contracts held for trading are revalued at the
exchange rates notified by FEDAI for specified
maturities, and the resulting profit or loss is
included in the Profit and Loss account.

Foreign exchange forward contracts which are not
intended for trading and are outstanding at the
balance sheet date, are valued at the closing spot
rate. The premium or discount arising at the
inception of such a forward exchange contract is
amortised as expense or income over the life of
the contract.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items at rates different from those at
which they were initially recorded are recognised
as income or as expense in the period in which
they arise.

Gains / Losses on account of changes in exchange
rates of open position in currency futures trades
are settled with the exchange clearing house on
daily basis and such gains / losses are recognised
in the profit and loss account.

10.2 Foreign Operations

Foreign Branches of the Bank and Offshore Banking
Units have been classified as Non-integral Operations

and

Representative Offices have been classified as

Integral Operations.

a.

Non-integral Operations:

i.  Both monetary and non-monetary foreign
currency assets and liabilities including
contingent liabilities of non-integral foreign
operations are translated at closing
exchange rates notified by FEDAI at the
balance sheet date.

ii. Income and expenditure of non-integral foreign
operations are translated at quarterly average
closing rates.

iii. Exchange differences arising on net

investment in non-integral foreign operations
are accumulated in Foreign Currency
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iv.

Translation Reserve until the disposal of the
net investment.

The Assets and Liabilities of foreign offices
in foreign currency (other than local currency
of the foreign offices) are translated into
local currency using spot rates applicable to
that country.

b. Integral Operations:

s

ii.

iii.

Foreign currency transactions are recorded on
initial recognition in the reporting currency
by applying to the foreign currency amount
the exchange rate between the reporting
currency and the foreign currency on the date
of transaction.

Monetary foreign currency assets and
liabilities of integral foreign operations are
translated at closing exchange rates notified
by FEDAI at the balance sheet date and the
resulting profit/loss is included in the profit
and loss account.

Foreign currency non-monetary items which
are carried in terms of historical cost are
reported using the exchange rate at the date
of the transaction.

11. Employee Benefits:

11.1 Short Term Employee Benefits:

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee
benefits, such as medical benefits, casual leave etc.
which are expected to be paid in exchange for the
services rendered by employees are recognised during
the period when the employee renders the service.

11.2 Post Employment Benefits:
i. Defined Benefit Plan

a.

The Bank operates a Provident Fund Scheme.
All eligible employees are entitled to receive
benefits under the Bank’s Provident Fund
Scheme. The Bank contributes monthly at a
determined rate (currently 10% of employee’s
basic pay plus eligible allowance). These
contributions are remitted to a trust established
for this purpose and are charged to Profit and
Loss Account. The trust funds are retained as
deposits in the bank. The bank is liable for
annual contributions and interest on deposits
held by the bank, which is payable at
Government specified minimum rate of interest
on provident fund balances of Government
Employees. The bank recognises such annual
contributions and interest as an expense in
the year to which they relate.

The bank operates gratuity and pension
schemes which are defined benefit plans.

The Bank provides for gratuity to all eligible
employees. The benefit is in the form of lump
sum payments to vested employees on
retirement, on death while in employment, or
on termination of employment, for an amount
equivalent to 15 days basic salary payable for
each completed year of service, subject to a
maximum amount of Rs. 350,000. Vesting
occurs upon completion of five years of
service. The Bank makes annual contributions
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to a fund administered by trustees based on
an independent external actuarial valuation
carried out annually.

d. The Bank provides for pension to all eligible
employees. The benefit is in the form of
monthly payments as per rules and regular
payments to vested employees on retirement,
on death while in employment, or on
termination of employment. Vesting occurs at
different stages as per rules. The pension
liability is reckoned based on an independent
actuarial valuation carried out annually. The
Bank makes annual contribution to the pension
fund at 10% of salary in terms of SBI Pension
Fund Rules. The balance is retained in the
special provision account to be utilised at the
time of settlement.

e. The cost of providing defined benefits is
determined using the projected unit credit
method, with actuarial valuations being
carried out at each balance sheet date.
Actuarial gains/losses are immediately
recognised in the statement of profit and loss
and are not deferred.

ii. Other Long Term Employee benefits:

a. All eligible employees of the bank are eligible
for compensated absences, silver jubilee award,
leave travel concession, retirement award and
resettlement allowance. The costs of such
long term employee benefits are internally

funded by the Bank.

b.  The cost of providing other long term benefits
is determined using the projected unit credit
method with actuarial valuations being carried
out at each balance sheet date. Past service
cost is immediately recognised in the statement
of profit and loss and is not deferred.

12. Provision for Taxation
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12.1 Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of current
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tax, deferred tax and fringe benefit tax charge. Current
year taxes are determined in accordance with the
provisions of Accounting Standard 22 and tax laws
prevailing in India after taking into account taxes of
foreign offices, which are based on the tax laws of
respective jurisdiction. Deferred tax adjustments
comprise of changes in the deferred tax assets or
liabilities during the period.

12.2 Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using

tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantially enacted prior to the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised on a
prudent basis for the future tax consequences of timing
differences arising between the carrying values of
assets and liabilities and their respective tax basis, and
carry forward losses. The impact of changes in the
deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognised in the
profit and loss account.

12.3 Deferred tax assets are recognised and reassessed at

each reporting date, based upon management’s
judgement as to whether realisation is considered
certain. Deferred tax assets are recognised on carry
forward of unabsorbed depreciation and tax losses only
if there is virtual certainty that such deferred tax assets
can be realised against future profits.
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

18.1 Capital:

(Amount in Rupees in crores)

5 g o il Capital Ads Ratio:
% g Wfen Wk afE @ qen d e (Suem) @ e L
forfrar foraron o e e S g0 T feem-fdent & emaR W AR e The Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio (CAR) as assessed by
™R the Bank on the basis of the financial statements and guidelines
issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has been compute:
issued by th k of India (RBI) has b d
F) 99 -1 % I as below:
o 31 W 2009 @ 31 W 2008 @ ) As per BASEL-L:
ferfar % RERS ferfr & SRR Items As at As at
& ﬂﬂ?{'{qﬁa;ﬁm 31-Mar-2009 31-Mar-2008
I - Fa (%) 12.97 13.54 Capital to Risk-weighted Assets
Ratio - Overall (%) 12.97 13.54
Sifgw i sfa
& e A 3 Capital to Risk-weighted Assets
Ratio - Tier I (%) 8.53 9.14
s - 4t - 1 (%) 8.53 9.14
S St Capital to Risk-weighted Assets
Sifm S o
T - - - T (%) 444 440 Ratio - Tier 1I (%) 4.44 4.40
. . . b)  As per the Revised Guidelines for implementation of the New
g) ;§ T“ﬁ I & (W -1 F i & few wifer feer-fide Capital Adequacy Framework (BASEL-I):
e Items As at
o 31 W 2009 @ 31-Mar-2009
e s & 3 Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio - Overall(%)  14.25
T - T (%) G 1495 Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio - Tier 1(%) 9.38
. Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio - Tier II(%) 4.87
Sifew wfa eifd # e § T L g
e - Aot - 1 (%) 9.38 2. Share capital:
Sifgq T e & qo & ool a)  The bank has kept in abeyance the allotment of 88,278
T - i - 1 (%) 487 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each issued as part of Rights Issue
d - last year, since they are subject matter of title disputes or
2. o : are subjudice.
¥) % 7 frwet af REC _Wl $A3‘ q ST fRY W_ €10/ 3T TR # X b)  During the year, , the Bank has issued 34,09,846 equity shares
¥ 88,278 s IR F A F I @ HE A A A FoEmrd o of Rs. 10/- each for cash at a premium of Rs. 1580/- per equity
o M HfEAT % It 9. share ie. at Rs. 1590/- per equity share aggregating to
B 5 / fre Rs.542.17 crores to its employees under SBI Employees Share
@ = & % 3 €10/~ 7 gﬁia & 34,09,846 3fa Rk Purchase Scheme — 2008 (SBI ESPS — 2008). The issue of
%1580/ ufer 7 of o, St %1590/ 9fi sfrRt D equity shares under SBI ESPS-2008 has been accounted in
W Gﬁﬁm FHH Eﬁq ASA-2008 (TEEfars S - accordance with SEBI (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
2008) o sfeia ST FeEl B F~542‘|7 FE H T Tlﬁ'l AN Employee  Stock Purchase Scheme) guidelines
S foFE. wEees SUEMTE-2008 W sfara S s S @i 1999.Accordingly, an amount of Rs. 21.41 crores has been
et (e we fawen AT @O wHAR W A ) charged as Employee expenses and transfered to Share
feenfder 1999 % AR @@ # foan T 8. eI £.21.41 FAT Premium Account.
?Tlﬁ'l el o % T A A S e ol ard c¢) The Government of India had, during the year ended
S T, 31.3.08, subscribed to 6,28,68,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-
T 31032008 F TG A % <A O T@R A w10/~ R R each at a premium of Rs.1580 per share as part of Rights
s %1580/~ W F 6,28,68,000 TR IR - FF F T Offer of the bank. The Government of India has discharged
By gt ot e R, ﬁg’»ﬂ‘699960l am%g the total consideration of Rs.9996.01 crores by issue of
T & % fow "8 %5(7‘ TdoTE T . ‘FIT(H i “8.35% SBI Rights Issue GOI Special Bonds 2024”. Certain
i ElTE': 25024” 2w WI:[ 3; aid W\‘T{m 2w restrictions have been placed by the Government on the sale
N ’ of these bonds.
gftfsie @ M E.

) ) d)  Expenses in relation to the issue of Equity Shares under
|) FHEAR Y A A 2008 F A SR W A A FA W W the Employees Share Purchase Scheme 2008 amounting to
%121 FE F =24 F I A e F @ f Rs.1.21 crores is debited to Share Premium Account.

¥)  INA G I FARaiar e)  Shareholding of Government of India
ekl B No. of shares Holding
Ertickch fergem o Erticichy fergem ad Current Year | Previous Year| Current Year| Previous Year
37,72,07,200 |37,72,07,200 | 59.41% 59.73% 37.72,07.200 | 37.72.07.200 | 59.41% 50.73%
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18.2. dfug @i :

foreft gz & S @en @y gt 1 gsh & sl e A s 31 A 2009
® e T e e e g

feraror fofmr ferfer srafer air| 31.03.09( 31.03.08

@ HOG | A

o KU

T - 15.02.2007 | sfiard S| 400 faferm (8. 2028.80 €. 1604.80
128 s@ar & e - Etitcal
g s ate 10.25 o TR

A FEEE-(26.06.2007 | afErd S| 225 ffeEd B 114120 [ & 902.70
140 s & Fd - 10 Euicil
sflq s s T8 01 f&T TR

=T 625 Taferam . 3170.00 [, 2507.50
Eiicay
EIGES

2R §F 27.06.2017 T FA HEH F T T FE E A AN R TgR AT 3R R T A
SR R § ufafia o Som. ¥ ae fR = e § e o g

18.3 W =W :
o 31 Wt 2009 H | 31 W 2008 H
feafy & orgaw | fafy & sgEwm
af & & il F &9 § IR
T T i @ At . 8000.00% & 6023.50

*F 425 FUg UMW, g B I o W F Afmew § FRor Shde @ R,
iy oo - a3 e o 3 el oy T o, e, st T S
W S €. 59 R 3 4% 3 a0 U 9 e RUDRA ¥ 9 909 A9 g 3%

18.2 Hybrid Bonds:

The details of bonds issued in foreign currency, which qualify for Hybrid
Tier I Capital and outstanding as on 31 March 2009 are as under:

Particulars Date Tenor| Amount| Equivalent as|Equivalent as
of Issue on 31-3-09| on 31-3-08
Bond issued under 15.02.2007|  Perpetual [USD 400| Rs. 2028.80| Rs. 1604.80
the MTN Programme- Non Call| million
12th Series 10-25 years
Bond issued under 25.06.2007|  Perpetual |{USD 225| Rs. 1141.20| Rs. 902.70
the MTN Programme- Non Call| million
14th Series 10 years
1 day
Total USD 625| Rs. 3170.00| Rs. 2507.50
million

If the Bank does not exercise call option by 27.06.2017, the interest rate will
be raised and fixed rate will be converted to floating rate. These bonds have
been listed in Singapore Stock exchange.

18.3 Subordinated Debt:

Items As at 31 As at 31
March 2009 | March 2008

Amount of Subordinated Debt raised as

Tier-Il capital during the year Rs. 8000.00* | Rs. 6023.50

* Does not include Rs. 425 crores which has been acquired consequent to acquisition
of eSBS.

T o 1 5 5 sy am 3 i) The subordinated debts raised through private placement of Bonds
are unsecured, long term, non-convertible and are redeemable at par.
ii) @ FEHE M0 BT F R0 fE © The debt is subordinated to present and future senior indebtedness
of the Bank and qualifies for Tier II capital.
ferervor fofa aTffer | orafr|31.03.09 & | 31.03.08 4 H
et S e T | wEged ii)  The details of such outstanding subordinated debt are given below:
e freH Particulars Date of |  Rate of Tenor | Equivalent | Equivalent
aiE 2005 05.12.2005 | 7.45% | 113 @@ 3283.00 |  3283.00 issue | Interest: Amount as | Amount as
PA. on 31.03.09 |on 31.03.08
it A -
e 2006 05.06.2006 |  8.80% | 180 WE| 2327.90 |  2327.90 Eretoflacemont
Bonds 2005 05.12.2005 |  7.45% |113 months|  3283.00 |  3283.00
foft foriom Private Pl t
i ii % | 180 500.00 500.00 S
ate 2006 (1) 06.07.2006 | 9.00% e : : Bonds 2006 05.06.2006 |  8.80% |180 months|  2327.90 |  2327.90
EEIREEIEE] Private Placement
TiE 2006 (iii) 12.09.2006 8.96% | 180 & 600.00 600.00 Bonds 2006(11) 06.07.2006 | 9.00% | 180 months 500.00 500.00
et frase Private Placement
a5 2006(iv) 13.09.2006 8.97% | 180 = 615.00 615.00 Bonds 2006(111) 12.09.2006 |  8.96% | 180 months 600.00 600.00
) Private Placement
ﬁf“ﬁ Bonds 2006(IV) 13.09.2006 |  8.97% | 180 months 615.00 615.00
ais 2006(V) 15.09.2006 8.98% | 180 § 1500.00 1500.00
Private Placement
foet folir Bonds 2006(V) 15.09.2006|  8.98% |180 months|  1500.00 |  1500.00
€ 2006(V1) 04.10.2006 8.85% | 180 ® 400.00 400.00 X
Private Placement
e fordem Bonds 2006(VI) 04.10.2006 |  8.85% | 180 months 400.00 400.00
e 2006(Vii) 16.10.2006 | 8.88% | 180 W&|  1000.00 1000.00 Private Placement
ot e Bonds 2006(VII) 16.10.2006 |  8.88% |180 months|  1000.00 |  1000.00
aiE 2006(Viii) 17.02.2007 9.37% | 180 We|  1000.00 1000.00 Private Placement
Bonds 2006(VII) | 17.02.2007 |  9.37% [180 months|  1000.00 |  1000.00
foit e )
aie 2006(ix) 21032007 | 9.85% | 111 m&| 150000 |  1500.00 Private Placement
Bonds 2006(IX) 21.03.2007 | 9.85% |111 months|  1500.00 |  1500.00
foit Faem e
. . rivate Placement
ais 2007-08(1) 07.06.2007 | 10.20% | 180 We| 252350 | 2523.50 Bonds 2007-08(1) | 07.06.2007 | 10.20% |180 months| 252350 |  2523.50
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feramur fortmr arfiieh | arafir|31.03.09 F | 31.03.08 F Particulars Date of | Rate of Tenor | Equivalent | Equivalent
T = Wﬂﬁ'{ W‘{TﬁT issue | Interest: Amount as | Amount as
PA. on 31.03.09 [on 31.03.08

fotr forarm

Private Placement

ate 2007-08() | 12092007 | 10.10% | 180 | 350000 |  3500.00

Bonds 2007-08(I1) 12.09.2007 10.10% | 180 months 3500.00 3500.00
ﬁiﬁ . Private Placement
ars T (i) 09.03.2006 | 8.15% | 111 =& | 200.00 - Bonds SBS() 09.03.2006|  8.15% |111 months|  200.00 -
el foremt Private Placement
aie wwETy (i) | 30032007 | 9.80% | 111 me|  225.00 . Bonds SBS(ID 30.03.2007 |  9.80% [111 months|  225.00 =
et fEeE Private Placement
qE 2008-09 (1) 19.12.2008 8.90% | 180 WE 2500.00 - Bonds 2008-09(I) 19.12.2008 8.90% | 180 months 2500.00 —
it Private Placement

o s Bonds 2008-09(I1) | 29.12.2008 8.40% |114 months 1500.00 =
g 2008-09 (1) 29.12.2008 8.40% | 114 @@ 1500.00 —

Private Placement
fostt it Bonds 2008-09(II1) | 02.03.2009|  9.15% |180 months|  2000.00 =

Fig 2008-09 (iii) | 02.03.2009 9.15% | 180 =& |  2000.00 = )
Private Placement

FENe. Bonds 2008-09(IV) | 06.03.2009 |  8.95% |111 months|  1000.00 =

are 2008-09 (iv) | 06.03.2009 8.95% | 111 @@ |  1000.00 — Private Placement

B Bonds 2008-09(V) 06.03.2009 9.15% | 180 months 1000.00 =

afs 2008-09 (V) 06.03.2009 9.15% | 180 @@ |  1000.00 — Unsecured Loan in

. Foreign Currency | 12.04.2000 6.50% | 108 months — 32.44
Eailvel
Ffayd #=0 12.04.2000 6.50% | 108 & - 3244 Total 2717440 | 18781.84
Bl 27174.40 | 18781.84 B2 it
1. The details of investments and the movement of provisions
18.4 fafrem : towards depreciation on investments of the Bank are
I % % FReE ao BRE W g R % A W@ T e & SaR-TeE given below:
1 = T & Particulars As at As at
foram 31 e 2009 FF (31 W 2008 F SLMar;2009] 18 a2 008
tafn & oger | ffi % orgEw I. Value of Investments
I e & T i) Gross value of Investments
1) faferl & a6a g (a) In India 270886.40 | 185278.42
(®) W A 270886.40 185278.42 (b) Outside India 6795.19 5204.27
(@ w § T B 20 i) Provisions for Depreciation
1) g ¥ I (a) In India 1415.32 948.32
& q 1415. :
(@) s . " e (b) Outside India 312.31 33.10
) 9Rd ¥ e 312.31 33.10
® o P iii) Net value of Investments
iii) fafemi @
) . = (a) In India 269471.08 184330.10
(%) 9w F 269471.08 184330.10
(b) Outside India 6482.88 5171.17
(@) 9d ¥ aw"e 6482.88 5171.17
IL ¥ ShrRm II. Movement of provisions held towards
yEuE § AT depreciation on investments
) semm 981.42 1254.44 i) Opening Balance 981.42 1254.44
i) wig: g = i ii) Add: Addition on account of
T % e F W oG 31.96 = acquisiti
% quisition of e-SBS 31.96 —
iii) 1% : af % v M L4018 242.83 iii) Add: Provisions made during the year 1440.18 242.83
V) et : & % S sAfaRed yEEE/ ) . )
iv) Less: Write off/write back of excess
AR T STerE/Aficrar 725.93 515.85
V) 172763 0814 provision during the year. 725.93 515.85
v) Closing balance 1727.63 981.42

3 : Notes:

s a;? N ﬁ@ﬁﬁ:‘j % % W 5 R 3 3 ¥ % . a.  Investment exclude securities utilised under Liquidity Adjustment
ST # T T FE F.|7,?00 73) w St . i . Facitlity with RBI Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 17,000 crores) and
(Rt & & 515 %05 ) @ sfqeed wfe & <. Rs. NIL under Market Repo (Previous year Rs. 515 crores).
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.10,725.00 Fie (et af & 20,055 &ie) & ffam awda fsd 5% / Fefafin
FRORH 36 e . & 79 We-Te Tl TIA/aReT T (e / i)
F s A @ey @ T e

o & N d% g TEdeE FRifHe gty . e st wwders Tve e wEae
fafies & Fmw %.13.76 #g 3l .18 #g % v ffwE fhu T

o fofaurl § emereeiud S AN & fdd AEE % U S 5. 1592314 B
(et = %.12039.18 =) # ¥ Wi 2.

af % A, S S S SR UgE san @ O e & fau 8. 923.66 B
& s o @ R fe

Rt &9/ Repo Transactions

Investment amounting to Rs. 10,725.00 crores (Previous Year
Rs. 20,055 crores) are kept as margin with RBI/Clearing Corporation
of India Limited towards Real Time Gross Settelment /Securities
Settelment (RTGS/NDS).

During the year Bank has made fresh investment of Rs. 13.76 crores
and Rs. 18 crores in SBI Custodial Services Private Limited and SBI
Pension Fund Private Limited respectively.

Other investments include deposits with NABARD under RIDF
Deposit Scheme amounting to Rs. 15923.14 crores (Previous Year
Rs. 12039.18 crores).

During the year, the Bank has infused additional capital of Rs. 923.66
crores in subsidiaries and joint ventures to augment their capital.

e & 4O Rt 3K e Rt & e fosha w& wa #t 7 fefit S e e E:

The details of securities sold and purchased under repos and reverse repos during the year are given below :

fal/ Particulars ad & S = ad & S arferean ot & a4 S s ot & 37d § 9 T
T T EcapiRui EEZRIRuR)
Minimum outstanding Maximum outstanding | Daily Average outstanding Balance as on
during the year during the year during the year year end
Rt & arefia forsht =it 7 wirferat 0.00 31000.71 4418.48 0.00
Securities sold under repos (0.00) (17900.00) (1627.68) (17500.00)
e Rt & a1 e i T gt 0.00 50747.57 9517.78 0.00
Securities purchased under reverse repos (0.00) (24480.00) (2296.11) (0.00)
(i § fu T 37k gl a8 & £) / Figures in brackets are for Previous Year)
3. fr-mifafie weff sgu (A7 TaTee) fafve wiram
Non-SLR Investment Portfolio
() Tr-wifafire: St S (A7 Tauerem) fafrermt st Friveat-gtem :
Issuer composition of Non SLR Investments:

o TR-Tifafe Te S (7 TaeesR) e - e e

The issuer composition of Non-SLR investments of the Bank is given below :

9. fefweret / Issuer Tehel FahTET TT foreht forrem ‘Fyfrem Soft & 57 fomr ¥ aTeht Ereiung
Bkt sfrefat S A sfrefeat S A yftrfat A
No. Gross outstanding Extent of Private Extent of ‘Below Invest- Extent of “Unrated' | Extent of “Unlisted'
Placement ment Grade' Securities * Securities * Securities *
(1) | JeaFEes 13945.85 460.15 50.00 54.62 54.62
3w [ PSUS (16315.61) (828.16) (94.00) (137.40) (393.10)
(i) | forfr geant / Fls 1573.83 603.32 496.77 25.09 555.27
(1812.28) (919.29) (456.04) (199.24) (771.04)
(iii) | =/ Banks 3219.45 1200.67 122.37 25.36 177.78
(3786.33) (2259.57) (158.00) (19.06) (550.00)
(iv) ﬁxlm FRUNE 6399.74 412.83 156.92 1265.41 1417.44
Private Corporates (5131.00) (653.01) (202.60) (172.80) (92.10)
(V) | orgifiml s vam 4926.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subsidiaries / Joint ventures ** (4383.94) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(vi) | =/ Others 19403.40 358.27 137.60 330.20 232.02
(15370.55) (284.48) (141.00) (51.00) (16.00)
(vii) T & fere, T T ST 1624.69 0.00 109.84 75.75 101.17
Provision held towards
depreciation (770.73) 0.00 (45.00) (4.00) (26.00)
2/ Total 47843 81 3035.24 853.82 1624.93 2335.96
fien @/ Previous Year (46028.98) (4944.51) (1006.64) (575.50) (1796.24)

wk

*k

(1 # R w32 el @ & ¥ / Figures in brackets are for Previous Year)

3fadl, Fadt-gag foradi, aﬁw@wﬁgﬁ%w,wﬂmﬁﬁsﬁtw-akmﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬁm%mmm—mﬁwﬁﬁmw%mwﬁwﬁﬁﬁm%

ST / e I # fafrer @ fafi a # e stm-sTem faed T e T g i arda e d % g -G 5 siw gw T T8 o £

Investment in equity, equity linked instruments, asset backed securitised instruments, Govt. securities and pass through certificates have not been
segregated under these categories as these are not covered under relevant RBI Guidelines.

Investments in Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures have not been segregated into various categories as these are not covered under relevant RBI Guidelines.
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T)

arTeler IR-wifafe e U (A Tauee) fafre

ferrar g o frger o
EENL 22523 238.42
af % 4 e 386.15 24.18
af & v w 13.16 3737
o ww 598.22 225.23
W M FA JEEH 387.90 201.32
Shafeew

&) OGS W W [ W R At

feraror 31 Wret 2009 w31 W 2008 H

fafe % sgam farfy & sgEw

1) fafa & @ st 9@ i 109,936.12 155,928.42
i) wfwed a0 FR F oA ol @

W FH %A eH W B A st 2,131.06 1666.30
iii) fafrma & witer 29 W % g0
1) fafma & s ®=o-aifem @ HEE Bt T
v) fafma - & & 3fW @ 47.67 160.50
W) TR (W) ° wa-fama feT T -t ghateen
E AR e g o frgen o
| 99R (TR § Ha-fasa fh s

stefesy A af F E et qa A i &
2 319 2000 F AR () § - e

T AR el f awm Tt @ I fReE i
3 I9R (TEEew) § #a-fama T T sk

@ﬁ%@?ﬂaﬂaﬁuﬁat@wﬁwéaﬁ(
4 w(mﬁa)ﬁmm mmma

SiEfesy #1 3ifdd IR Tod S aEE @ S

"rfus e T R i i
) afeew # Sifaw ot fEw @ e

(m)g\rnmmm

i 9% afim § A W () oW ® R g hefew @ A
el 2. d% g R = & Siefey @ oed e T S, T
o ® ffmE, e 5 ew ) R e e ) FR
g 3% 5w R gx Stefesw @ ot mr o, g ffm,
TN TR forhed SR TR fobed Wt €. 3% % TR A See
F fama - yaE, 3% fad W R & § g R aw el
% T favi 8] T9a-ae w9 5 fou s dfaad Fef
T 2. T FW TR A YA FA-fRT % WS g @
7 & fofT aema-oEedn F1 &g o 5 9 2. 9% 39 9N & g
foradl @ o @ B .

ii. SEfeg e & aR Sifaw i § ol s i/t & §

yfige SAR-9EE & FRUT &% F qfer § gl SR 5 g @ i

e gfoet g o A & W T R T @ dF @ R St

e wfes & @i 3a Te T 2. A1 g e S 9 "ehafeen

Hfs" § aem Sfen (@ F7 FE F G w b, i

o, erafer, smeifud erfy, did 01, R % Amde Feifa fer o

% 7w Af ¥ STl Tew T AMES (ROT R fReir, ® sty

afe) < Fif T T g, sl B9 RS @ e, e

WG FH H GHT F A § W@ g wed wv - it we

am el ¥ efefd wEed wh RO Sifgd W R fEEr s

2. % g v % W SMEUEET HR A 2.

T SfgH % HUE FEUA R S 1 S-aa Fee s (reads)

R T 8. 9% @ Ao Sifed Faue e (), sfeie

O ¥ GG aNR SIfH @ Wi w9 g i, e 3k

S T 2, o S W T e e e

yaya il (querdisl) @ weEAl a @ adr ai @ Sifed yeu

Tffy () F A s g & we-we fEfe s ®

e RUE R w2

iv. Shafess & fer aran Hift awcda e S & fe-fde & saR
R = R F, e = faw e 2008-09 #ogg@ e i
() : sgER 17 # o w2

iii.

b) Non Performing Non-SLR Investments
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening Balance 225.23 238.42
Additions during the year 386.15 2418
Reductions during the year 13.16 37.37
Closing balance 598.22 225.23
Total provisions held 387.90 201.32
18.5 Derivatives
a) Forward Rate Agreements / Interest Rate Swaps
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2009  31-Mar-2008
i) The notional principal of swap
agreements 109,936.12 155,928.42
ii) Losses which would be incurred if
counterparties failed to fulfil their
obligations under the agreements 2,131.06 1,666.30
iii) Collateral required by the Bank upon
entering into swaps Nil Nil

Concentration of credit risk arising from
the swaps Not significant Not Significant
v) The fair value of the swap book 47.67 160.50

b) Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives

Sr. No. Particulars Current Year

1 Notional principal amount of
exchange traded interest rate
derivatives undertaken during the year

2 Notional principal amount of
exchange traded interest rate
derivatives outstanding as on
31st March 2009

3 Notional principal amount of
exchange traded interest rate
derivatives outstanding and not
“highly effective”

4 Marked-to-market value of
exchange traded interest rate
derivatives outstanding and not
“highly effective”

Previous Year

Nil Nil

Nil Nil

Nil Nil

Nil Nil
c) Disclosures on Risk Exposure in Derivatives
(A) Qualitative Disclosure

i.  The Bank currently deals in over-the-counter (OTC) interest
rate and currency derivatives. Interest rate derivatives dealt
with by the Bank are rupee interest rate swaps, foreign
currency interest rate swaps and forward rate agreements.
Currency derivatives dealt with by the Bank are currency
swaps, rupee dollar options and cross-currency options. The
products are offered to the Bank’s customers to manage their
exposures and the Bank enters into derivatives contracts to
cover such exposures. Derivatives are also used by the Bank
both for trading as well as hedging on-balance sheet items.
The Bank also deals in a mix of these generic instruments.

ii.  Derivative transactions carry market risk i.e. the probable loss
the Bank may incur as a result of adverse movements in
interest rates / exchange rates and credit risk i.e. the probable
loss the Bank may incur if the counterparties fail to meet
their obligations. The Bank’s “Policy for Derivatives” approved
by the Board prescribes the market risk parameters (cut-loss
triggers, open position limits, duration, modified duration,
PVO01 etc.) as well as customer eligibility criteria (credit rating,
tenure of relationship etc.) for entering into derivative
transactions.Credit risk is controlled by entering into derivative
transactions only with counterparties in respect of whom
appropriate limits are set for taking into account their ability
to honour obligations.The Bank enters into ISDA agreements
with each counterparty.

iii. The Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) of the
Bank oversees efficient management of these risks. The Bank’s
Market Risk Management Department (MRMD), independently
identifies measures and monitors market risk associated with
derivative transactions, assists ALCO in controlling and
managing these risks and reports compliance with policy
prescriptions to the Risk Management Committee of the Board
(RMCB) at regular intervals.

iv. The accounting policy for derivatives has been drawn-up in
accordance with RBI guidelines, the details of which are
presented under Schedule 17: Principal Accounting Policy
(PAP) for the financial year 2008-09.
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@) ATTee TeReteR ¢ B) Quantitative Disclosures :

A E. foraon T3 Sfefeey I W Sfafeey
Sr.No. | Particulars Currency Derivatives Interest Rate Derivatives
e 7 foran v I 7 foran s
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
(i) <Hafesy (Mg g f)
Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount)
F/a) a=E-erEe % foe / For hedging 4,075.20 1,631.21 14,197.35 11,201.98
@/b) wa-fasa % ferw / For trading 111,307.23 214,446.76 93,493.15 144,726 .44
(ii) AN 3 8- e % AR R
Marked to Market Positions
F/a) o/ Asset 15,041.54 3,705.16 1,333.78 414.73
@/b) @/ Liability 94.67 37.43 338.92 463.89
(iii) 7 sifw / Credit Exposure 20,205.45 10,574.55 3,715.10 2,671.73
(iv) =1 <X (100% F1& 01)
F T Hfeer Rad F1 G g
Likely impact of one percentage change
in interest rate (100% PVO1)
F/2) aeE-omen fafess =/ on hedging derivatives -44.74 -11.56 2333 205.32
@lb) a-fama Shafess = / on trading derivatives -0.53 63.03 1351 20.52
V) it 3 2 100% F 01 71 sHferr o =
Maximum and Minimum of 100* PV 01
observed during the year
F/a) aaE-eEer w/ on hedging 5.23 W& -62.92 745 W& -13.32 12.19 TH/& -44.57 231.79 W& 89.36
@/b) wa-fasma w/ on trading -0.09 /& -0.36 94.57 W& 3.99 20.63 TE/& -0.40 42.65 & 1.75
") hid Hﬁ 7. 455.64 7% T@T T . . A H A N d) The Bank has suffered Marked to Market loss on the outstanding
T F W_ﬂﬁ . 9% 1 3 ok 7 2. 481.21 g W F éﬂ%@a Derivative contracts to the extent of Rs. 455.64 crores. In
- TGRS S S A A W g Sfafa oA % o i the same period Bank has booked exchange and other income
F @9 SR B mW § f ad 2008-09 F faw w2557 S F w9 A on derivative transactions to the tune of Rs. 481.21 crores.
o g9 Te. Net impact on Profit & Loss of the Bank on account of derivative
) e sl RTE/Ee @ AR T R s R T 3 tr:;sa;(t)ig;;gis Rs. 25.57 crores as profit for the financial
T T % 1989728 FE (R A % 1283319 F) § @ SR y o , ,
o T % g T 1 ok o S ek e el
& Al kSl % T Eé (ﬁ@ﬁ at & aﬁ'{ & & ? gh)' Rs. 19897.28 crores (Previous Year Rs. 12833.19 crores) and there
18.6 e - TuTET is no loss (Previous Year No Loss) in the mark to market value
(%) st et of this derivative portfolio.

fereror 31 Wt 2009 31 W 2008

18.6 Asset Quality

& fafy & fafy a) Non-Performing Asset
% AR & AR Particulars As at As at
) Fa o § faa sres siiaar (%) 1.76% 1.78% 31-Mar-2009 _ 31-Mar-2008
il) emels enfii & SaR-weE (@) i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 1.76% 1.78%
(%) 9w 12837.34 9998.22 ii) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
(@) af ¥ Eircs ofz 11014.81 7899.04 (a) Opening balance 12837.34 9998.22
(M) 7§ % A ah 8263.55 5059.92 (b) Additions during the year 11014.81 7899.04
@) 15588.60 1283734 (c) Reductions during the year 8263.55 5059.92
iii) Fr sE e § ST (d) Closing balance 15588.60 12837.34
i iii) Movement of Net NPAs
(F)Ne ﬁq\ [ Sl (a) Opening balance 7424.33 5257.72
(@) af & I e 6736.85 5063.06 (b) Additions during the year 6736.85 5063.06
(m = & A 4609.16 2896.45 (c) Reductions during the year 4609.16 2896.45
(=) I 9552.02 7424.33 (d) Closing balance 9552.02 7424.33
iV) i fqdl & e § IAR-FGd iv) Movement of provisions for NPAs
(%) 37 9 5413.01 4740.50 (a) Opening balance 5413.01 4740.50
(@) = % N T T EEH 4277.96 2835.98 (b) Provisions made during the year 4277.96 2835.98
(M) effE FEaRl & e [ gfaerd  3654.39 2163.47 (c) Write-off / write-back of excess provisions 3654.39 2163.47
(=) = I 6036.58 5413.01 (d) Closing balance 6036.58 5413.01
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@) YAETET % e S enfaE s
b) Details of Loan Assets subjected to Restructuring

L. 1 35 2008 ¥ 27 7T 2008 3 37 SR TR, I, TOwhm 37 F0T st
Loan Assets subjected to restructuring, rescheduling & renegotiation during the period from 1st April 2008 to 27th August 2008

feraeon/ Particulars FRARE F0T T T 3 T Tt 37K TR T
(€tem) T FeH A % S () ST o 3T (1) Total
% 31 (F ) Under Small & Other than under FHE4T
Under Corporate Medium CDR & SME A+B+C
Debt Restructuring Enterprises Scheme(C)
(CDR) Scheme (A) Scheme (B)
1) T, e, g
T 07 SnfE A o afw
Total amount of loan assets subjected
o restructuring, rescheduling, 367.01 91.83 1574.67 203351
renegotiation (322.54) (52.89) (1045.97) (1421.40)
(i) e, R,
I T st S
The amount of Standard Assets
subjected to restructuring, rescheduling, 352.42 9111 1571.74 2015.27
renegotiation (288.53) (18.88) (1019.45) (1326.86)
(iii) g, iR,
T: TRV S ST S A
The amount of Sub-Standard Assets
subjected to restructuring, rescheduling, 14.59 0.05 2.92 17.56
renegotiation (26.09) (0.04) (26.02) (52.15)
(1v) g, iR,
T TR ST Hfery s & i
The amount of Doubtful Assets
subjected to restructuring, rescheduling, 0 0.67 0.01 0.68
renegotiation (7.92) (33.97) (0.50) (42.39)
I1. (i) 28 30T 2008 | 31 ATef 2009 ek T ey &k SR GRETEAT, GAFHeriw, o) g wewmmor & srefim
Loan Assets subjected to restructuring, rescheduling & renegotiation during the period from 28™ August 2008 to 31 March 2009
fererur fererur Hitem saen THUHE R/ AETEAT = i
Particulars Particulars CDR Mechanism SME Debt Others Total
Restructuring
s Eireicic ik
Standard advances No. of Borrowers 29 6355 30859 37243
restructured EElR IR
Amount outstanding 285.01 1290.50 9201.83 10777.34
3o (3 ge & )
Sacrifice (diminution
in the fair value) 22.09 20.87 155.73 198.69
FIF A Bt
Sub standard advances No. of Borrowers 3 184 1473 1660
restructured e T
Amount outstanding 15.06 53.87 81.35 150.28
I (3 g | )
Sacrifice (diminution
in the fair value) 0 0.82 2.34 3.16
dfery afim SyNEie # G,
Doubtful advances No. of Borrowers 0 5 214 219
restructured T TR
Amount outstanding 0 1.96 72.17 74.13
Sacrifice (diminution
I (3 g )
in the fair value) 0 0.21 3.09 3.30
TR TOTAL I A .
No. of Borrowers 32 6544 32546 39122
FHEAT TR
Amount outstanding 300.07 1346.33 9355.35 11001.75
I (3 ged # 7E)
Sacrifice (diminution
in the fair value) 22.09 21.90 161.16 205.15
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(i), TR e ok Heier § SiferiRerd WeReteRTuT *:-

(ii).

Additional disclosure regarding restructured accounts*:-

%0 |,
Sr.

YRS teRTuT

No. | Disclosures

e

Number Amount

|

39 @, S| AR 2008 F AEE 9, F fu 31WE 2009 T [EEA & U e smeed
Application received up to March 31, 2009 for restructuring, in respect of
accounts which were standard as on September 1, 2008.

43290 21792.86

TC T qeE A R H S aim aee aifiad & w9 § fEE e

standard assets as on the date of the balance sheet.

(1) % y=@ 31 #2009 F AR w9 FEifad BT MU SR 39 yeR faww ffEms #RaE & 9 @

Of (1), proposals approved and implemented as on March 31, 2009 and
thus became eligible for special regulatory treatment and classified as

37243 10777.34

could not be upgraded to the standard category.

(1) % w=ma 31 7 2009 F SFHRT Td FEie U T e 3% Aew oot § wite @ feer 1 wa
Of (1), proposals approved and implemented as on March 31, 2009 but

1128 64.36

(1) % yfran/ami=ad & odF @, 1 31 96 2009 F 9 4

standard as on March 31, 2009.

Of (1), proposals under process/ implementation which were

3270 8786.69

W I S qE SR & &Y § U 99 @) dwE 8

() & sfFa/amE=eat & ofa smE S 31 A 2009 F e efa @ T, g iR § pf FEe

Of (1), proposals under process/ implementation which turned

NPA as on March 31, 2009 but are expected to be classified as
standard assets on full implementation of the package.

1649 2164.47

(ST T FEUA GRT Webferd fepem T SR oREderl g R fHEr )
*(as compiled by management and relied upon by the auditors)

)

)

)

=)

s gAfHir & fer wferferaor ol (qwe) / gt s (s @
forst @t ¢ forcfiar smfial @ =

feramur o firgen o
) @ & e 5 2
i) o S / il S (oh/emeh) S
fosf fRU U @ A T (A TR 15.20 16.61
ill) g wfea 92.93% 19.87
V) oo af # sifa @ & way § g
fffam yfamer f® i
V) foa 9@ ger 9 s ga o /(@) 71.73 3.26
T W T oS fawia REdl @ s
ferarur e firgen ad
1) (%) o % NF %9 U T @ # g et |
(@) o aFm@ ¥ fri® 6.35
2) (E)sﬂﬁﬁaﬁ%a‘mgﬂmﬂm@m#m jEiea jcrea
(@) Fo aF@ ¥ = =
fosht @t T el fereiter anfaal w1 samT:
feramur o e e ad
1) faR o o @ @G, 5 2
2) T FHE A 288.77 25.22
3) W W FAwd 92.93* 19.87

e o 5o & feen-fde & SFER ®.1/- T sifR 7 34.75 FS # aff W
T A W WEe

% 7 T o 3% 3 - % orgER A S (R A s
% fou ymee Tfed) R FRA T EeE AEEER 2

ferercm 31 @< 2009 31 = 2008
ot Rafy ot Rafy
& AR % AR
e afd & fo BT T e 2045.14% 1981.62

* oo Tl B2 o9 36 G & AR § BRUT ARA £.59.50 g & A Wt
2 gl e 9 & e few Rem aEied § o R T e A E 30.79 wg @

c)

d)

e)

Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation Company (SC) /
Reconstruction Company (RC) for Asset Reconstruction

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i) No. of Accounts 5 2
ii)  Aggregate value (net of provisions)

of accounts sold to SC/RC 15.20 16.61
iii) Aggregate consideration 92.93* 19.87
iv) Additional consideration realized in

respect of accounts transferred in earlier years Nil Nil
v)  Aggregate gain / (loss) over net book value 77.73 3.26

Details of non-performing financial assets purchased:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1) (a) No. of Accounts purchased
during the year Nil 1
(b) Aggregate outstanding Nil 6.35
2) (a) Of these, number of accounts
restructured during the year Nil Nil
(b) Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil

Details of non-performing financial assets sold:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1) No. of Accounts sold 5 2
2)  Aggregate outstanding 288.77 25.22
3) Aggregate consideration received 92.93* 19.87

* Does not include Security Receipts of Rs. 34.75 crores recognised at
Re 1/- in accordance with RBI guidelines.

Provision on Standard Assets:

The Provision on Standard Assets held by the Bank in accordance with RBI
guidelines is as under:

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2009 31-Mar-2008
Provision towards Standard Assets 2245.14* 1981.62

* Includes Rs. 59.49 crores transferred on acquisition of eSBS.Excludes
Rs. 30.79 crores made for Foreign offices during current year.
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B) TEEE AW g) Business Ratios
R e s R = Particulars Current Year Previous Year
- - - i.  Interest Income as a percentage to
I ariia ffel & qem & =9 o & s 7.29% 7.32% Working Funds 7.29 % 7.32%
1. SrEste FReE &t T & FNTR T F e 1.45% 1.30% ii. Non-interest income as a percentage to
. . Working Fund: 1.45 % 1.30%
il FrEie e & qom § ofiee o @ s 2.05% 1.96% N & &
i ) iii. Operating Profit as a percentage to
1v. sl = s 1.04% 1.01% Working Funds 2.05 % 1.96%
V. s st oeeE (SERE T iv. Return on Assets 1.04 % 1.01%
] . v.  Business (Deposits plus advances)
) oW ) (5. TR F) } SHELL St per employee (Rs. in thousands) 55600 45600
Vi 3 s e (7. &R ﬁ) 473.71 372.57 vi. Profit per employee (Rs. in thousands) 473.77 372.57
W) ST S W < 31 T 2009 3 R % Srgew s ol el @ 5w e uRuaa o men
h)  Asset Liability Management : Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as at 31st March 2009.
iACekch 15928 | 29fmu3ww| 3TmA Al | oMW H A | 1o ot | 3ad dow | sadwalw| @
Upto 14 days 15 to 28 days 29 days to fhgommasw | fhg1adaw | fhg3adasw | fhgsada®w | Oversyears | TOTAL
3 months Over 3months | Over 6 months | Over 1 year & | Over 3 years &
& upto 6 months | & upto 1 year upto 3 years upto 5 years
S| ( s q"
DCpOSi[S 83690.40 14592.93 37853.31 56627.41 86114.19 181909.61 102864.77 178420.51 742073.13
(66386.15) (6317.86) (22983.65) (25871.69) (36525.64) | (118495.71) (93357.76) | (167465.48) | (537403.94)
Elpe)
Advances 87221.68 8026.04 33299.25 26620.89 19452.19 240706.90 42276.20 84900.05 542503.20
(78308.83) (12467.60) (12966.63) (11380.72) (15298.44) | (168907.79) (43212.08) | (74226.11) | (416768.20)
fafem
Investments 18024.74 4494.75 21733.42 7848.99 6777.18 32238.61 60331.76 124504.50 275953.95
(83.68) (1325.32) (3729.36) (5208.98) (6274.24) (38455.91) (33888.13) | (100535.65) | (189501.27)
SHR-TRET
Borrowings 12362.18 5531.82 10490.96 8523.60 4384.83 9173.88 3052.88 193.53 53713.68
(11629.39) (5726.92) (15887.11) (4142.76) (7130.49) (5860.76) (771.99) (577.99) (51727.41)
i a
Foreign 28940.13 7332.46 29855.55 19109.41 5943.45 17732.69 11663.61 11379.36 131956.66
Curency Assets (29826.39) (9739.96) (4285.54) (4120.29) (4406.49) (8034.06) (7861.81) (11056.80) (79331.34)
foeelt gz dmnd
Foreign Currency 31287.61 9152.31 14704.28 15303.09 14831.34 17878.41 6550.34 1677.01 111384.39
Liabilties (16335.17) (8157.90) (17578.48) (7513.62) (13431.40) (11628.58) (2603.73) (1301.36) | (78550.24)
(e  fow w afieRe 31 7 2008 F 7 )
(Figures in brackets are as at 31st March 2008)
18.7 HU-SfEw ¥ wefa & 18.7 Exposures
% 39 O A B HEE W @ 2, T § SAR-TFE BN A 2. W The Bank has lending to sectors which are sensitive to asset price fluctuations.
e o AR B o T @ e i 3 ’ These sensitive sectors are real estate and capital markets.
5 ) a) Real Estate Sector
) TET U
) & Particulars As at As at
fereror 31 e 2009 31 W 2008 31-Mar-2009 31-Mar-2008
&t fearfer &t fearfer -
% # rect exposure
= 1 1 i) Residential Mortgages 46,281.86 42,116.80
e m e . - Of which individual housing
1) s 46,281.86  42,116.80 loans up to Rs.20 Lakhs 30,146.88 33,103.18
ol § % 20 A T 5 AW ST T 30,146.88 33,103.18 ii) Commercial Real Estate 16,939.71 11,958.38
i) aforfeas TR e 16,939.71 11,958.38 iii) Investments in Mortgage Backed
iil) s gufda sfefed (codTE) Securities (MBS) and other
a1 ¥ gfgfied ROt § fafe 667.26 - securitised exposures: 667.26 —
P 5.5 ~ Residential 5.25 —
o . ) Commercial Real Estate 662.01 —
i?ﬁ; b 62yl : Indirect Exposure
5 Fund based and non-fund based
T e S (TTCEE) qo e fo X .
L X 3 5 exposures on National Housing Bank
ol (o) & Py e s SRR Lo e
(NHB) and Housing Finance
S-St 216.14 3,795.36 Companies (HFCs) 216.14 3,795.36
Bl 64,104.97 57,870.54 Total 64,104.97 57,870.54
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@) TSt S

)

c)

feraur

31 et 2009 w31 W 2008 =
fafr & sgEm fufr & sER

4

9)
10)

fedall @ st WA mEw wel @
el § - T g ffm S o a
b FiRe-Fw § e T T g,
veifaEi/fedel a1 s wffiE ® fRu M
RO g Rl (mede/suEed afed)
TRade Fiel, MRade feaw gkt
g Hga Hel d gtel § fafvem &
fu SR (i) MR W SAfEt

i far M s

B o gAE & o i S SR s
TRadeiia ol sear adaeie fese #
o 3R FEE HEea v A gl @
mafis gy % &9 F frr @ g

il o waeE % fou 9 afm R foag
e s IRadie arel e uRadaeia
fedall s T wag HEEE wel A
At gufvds sfef & T ¢ enlg
el ve/aRadeie araRadie e/t
G FEH W # gl & e st

5793.37 5,352.53

26.94 367.47

32.38

734 .26 45.68

17.52 271.31

200.00
i efdt JaTe/eRR Fidl & A et

F U T T = -
Yl A IRadeier aiel seEr Radeie fREw A

A TEg wged Gel & gafs R e &

oy # &% g fFE T aeerd FRER. s
Ve # AN FA-faea & forw fermer 0.08 0.20
T - O e wEE wm -sifen 358.27 312.72

Ul AR § Fe ww-sfen 6974.33 6588.35

RSN e
adE fwd 9% & adae R § oER, 8% % WeR RU-SIEn & e fE atw § Qe B sifes i § e w8, e sitew gof o 9 @ g, d% &
T WEw (FA ) - T g il § 1% ¥ s T2 T fed d% % e oRER 5. 25.03 #l @ wEee e T e
Country-Risk Categorywise

b) Capital Market

As at
31-Mar-2009

Particulars

As at

31-Mar-2008

1)  Direct investment in equity shares,
convertible bonds, convertible debentures
and units of equity-oriented mutual funds
the corpus of which is not exclusively
invested in corporate debt.

2) Advances against shares/bonds/debentures
or other securities or on clean basis to
individuals for investment in shares
(including IPOs/ESOPs), convertible bonds,
convertible debentures, and units of equity-
oriented mutual funds.

3)  Advances for any other purposes where
shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds are taken as primary security.

4)  Advances for any other purposes to the
extent secured by the collateral security of
shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds i.e. where the primary
security other than shares/ convertible
bonds/convertible debentures/units of
equity oriented mutual funds does not
fully cover the advances.

5)  Secured and unsecured advances to
stockbrokers and guarantees issued on
behalf of stockbrokers and market makers.

6) Loans sanctioned to corporates against the
security of shares/bonds/debentures or
other securities or on clean basis for
meeting promoter’s contribution to the
equity of new companies in anticipation
of raising resources. —

7)  Bridge loans to companies against
expected equity flows/issues. —

8)  Underwriting commitments taken up by
the Banks in respect of primary issue of
shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds. —

9)  Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading. 0.08

10) Exposures to Venture Capital Funds 358.27

5793.37

26.94

43.89

734 .26

17.52

5,352.53

367.47

32.38

45.68

277.37

200.00

0.20
312.72

Total Exposure to Capital Market 6974.33

6588.35

As per the extant RBI guidelines, the country where exposure of the Bank is categorised into various risk categories listed in the following table. The country
exposure (net funded) of the Bank for any country does not exceed 1% of its total assets except to a country in insignificant risk category. Provision of

Rs. 25.03 crores has been made in accordance with RBI guidelines.

iy ot FT-sifian (Fae) e
Risk Category Exposure (net) Provision held
31 7 2009 31 7 2008 31 7 2009 31 7 2008
feaft & sTgER feaffe % SrgEm feaft & STgAR feaftt & STER
As at 31-Mar-2009 As at 31-Mar-2008 As at 31-Mar-2009 As at 31-Mar-2008
107 / Insignificant 33980.08 22208.55 25.03 12.50
F4/ Low 10859.90 5185.89 i /Nil & /Nil
I / Moderate 6237.82 4713.24 & /Nil & /Nil
4 / High 4783.54 3314.57 i /Nil & /Nil
¥t / Very High 1022.73 1015.84 @& /Nil & /Nil
yftiferd / For # W 7 89 A
Restricted / Off-Credit 765.16 19.50 & /Nil fia / Nil
2 / Total 57649.23 36457.59 25.03 12.50
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o) ek G AR ehet SEERT Ao Mg SRt SRUT S(EW HHT oA ST «
d)  Single Borrower and Group Borrower exposure limits exceeded by the Bank :
e 3 freferfiad ame § Aeifad S & s § T SuE Bu-sifed o ;
The Bank had taken single borrower exposure in excess of the prudential limit in the cases given below :
RGBT A TSGR ) Ferw G | el S (S wR) | S sfaseeer s ety 31.03.09 1 ST
Name of the Borrower Exposure ceiling Limit Sanctioned | Period during which limit Outstanding
(Peak Level) | exceeded as on 31.03.09
e deed fol. 7 2008 ¥ 31T 2008
Reliance Industries Ltd. 10,464.39 13,764.04 | May 2008 to August 2008
10,770.67 14,129.89 | R 2008 F A 2009 T / September 2008 to March 2009 11,197.65
feam sifaa FRAReH . T April 2008
Indian Oil Corporation Ltd. 10,464.39 10,503.72 T{K‘I'I's‘ 08 ¥ 37 08 July 2008 to August 2008
17,440.66 20,241.17 | fowr 08 9 4/ 09 September 2008 to March 2009 14,791.97
17,915.13 20,533.87
* e % 3@3‘4 g / with the approval of the Board
7. Wﬁﬁﬁ s W VAT T e) Letter of Comfort issued for Subsidiaries:
£33 9T TG @ Ok ¥ T o o 31 ad 2 The Bank has issued letters of comfort on behalf of its subsidiaries.
& Ty 716645 FTT (e ZFESEI 2 g%g;gﬁ i ¥ Outstanding letters of comfort as on 31* March 2009 aggregate to Rs. 166.45
¥ 5;;% ) qg%{ & T ; =& R v crores (Previous Year Rs. 341.23 crores.) In the Bank’s assesment no
3 KRR} W : financial impact is likely to arise.
w.) RfufeR | armEvon: f)  Withdrawal from Reserves:
N . 5 During the year, the bank has withdrawn following amount from the
af & A a7 el § Rl i emeRa @ e -
ferarzur 31aret 2009 @ 31T 2008 F — o T~
Raf Ruf articulars s a s a
— = = & 3 * 3 31-Mar-2009 31-Mar-2008
AHE 15 (WenfeE 2005) & Aol
F—— ( ) . 4075.64 Transitional liability on implementation
) ) : of AS 15 (Revised 2005) — 4075.64
TAER % o gl % RN % o - 0.10 On account of payment of Drafts under
FoaiTd I R AT R 3 W reconciliation — 0.10
Y R 8.58 Dividend on account of ESPS shares and
dividend distribution tax thereon 8.58 -
18.8 faferer
. 18.8 Miscellaneous
%) wdt R d& g o T ES @ e a) Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI:
s (e o - s ) Nil (Previous year - Nil)
o) T - vt &t fafy b) Status of customer complaints:

Particulars As at As at
ferarur 31tni; 2009 @t 31111%; 2008 @t 31-Mar-2009 31-Mar-2008
- - - No. of complaints pending at the beginning

e framed fwed 4 wer 1030 454 of the year 1030 454
il d% A6 @ % SfmET & SR e 258 - Addition on account of aqusition of eSBS 258 =
a6 % A o R A e 23571 16461 No. of complaints received during the year 23571 16461
. ‘ ) No. of complaints redressed during the year 23709 15885
il & e famn @ a1 e 23709 15885 No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 1150 1030
o & o A fared fered @ sen 1150 1030 c) Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman:
M SfET AT R wRa sttt Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
fereur a8 fuger o
—— - - - hiict No. of unimplemented Awards at the beginnin,
o % amen & Fe St . e
L) T T T s 4 0 of the year 4 0
T F A A AR gW W sl @ s 19 22 No. of Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman
af & du e sfefi 3 s 2 18 during the year 19 22
ot % st § aitar 7 fr T R & den | 4 No. of Awards implemented during the year 22 18
No. of unimplemented Awards at the end of the year 1 4
w) &% @ ergfidel 4 =, (G} G IR R 2006 & st d)  The bank has not received any intimation from the suppliers regarding their status

- e fefi ¥ g G A ge g Ad g2 8, o 9 & s H, I
sAfefem & simia @ afed ofam T @t T afw S Hde F T @ AL g
fea e 2 3R 7 & fowfEn e w e § -nEee & we SR
AT W 2

under the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence
the disclosures relating to amount unpaid as at the end of the year together with
interest payable as required under the said act has not been furnished and provision
for interest, if any, on delayed payment is not ascertainable at this stage
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18.9 TG WHEI % IFTAN THEIHT Tl ATavahal

%) @ A § aied

S i % sid # Y T @ Sites TeaiEnT % R W ZRedl g frf T v
¥ affd sive R @ 2 3% 7 wederg TvH te et % oEn v %e § 9
I # 10% TR F A VR FH F g foran 2. 9w I % for it
& AR P EY F @ fRA T g ek A afn el & @y § fwew 5w 5
fou o fow yave @6 § @ E 2

T WREdT F FWO W TEAR A H, F 508 HE F A W ARA F w9 H,
%, 206 T # o5 E ¢

i, Tge verdi, weantt sl § fafrem/arey

)

)

A R §F T . 13.76 S # T § v Pl @ite awed i, e
FRifeaa gga o, f, w@ifta & 8. o 9% & 65% e § wedt S,
i % WY R IO A T 8. i fed 8% 7 H 6gE s @
S R § 3R e 1 A § aried W @ @ wden . 59 S s
F wfed TR G %100 HE T S H O

a4 A TH S, feE SR fevAd S (EEeE) & 9% F ogEd
ST g e (FifmE) f. § weR fR T § ek e
1 AW et (W) . % w1 § oRafid gan § aa1 9% gRde fofes
St #) ol e faft § Wt fafRs S % w0 oErd g g
foer 1 a1 @ A @i wiwE 3 | s 2008 # frEa fafr ¥ dwhed
fepen 2. oRuTHEEY, TdleE (Aiw) & 9 @ s 98% R et (fem-
7d) & W F 31 A 2009 F Refd F AR 93.40% IR i (faer-
IRA) B E 2.

e RO 9 5T H % AU EL 20 Fe g IR G 9 e
SR ERT S e ffm @ 8, S e e o ae % e
2. 3 7 TR0 S e S $ F o vy s g9 (M)
o T HYE IO FR W R 5 2. 3% F U9 39 U vam § 74% R
@, weih B & U 26% 3t @

o = TR & e ST T 3 e g qew e 3 fafwe 9 e
fafr & Fufon & foe deand Sfea g, srLfomn ok srewwd, afvied & @9
T 3T R T R 5 2, e forg adia fod 9% o R § s
o & TR

d% 7 ar § fafew &6 F e 8w g B § R % IR g Re
THA fed he (THfemus), 3, 36 39 & wad i & @, weafd qo
(TH3TY) R AR R 2. ST R 3% F SEe W a7 €, SR SR
F AT TR 2.

S qo1 TadieTE Hed A f. (ToderE ) % A€ 7 9 ®e 9% 50
TS A R S TEEE S Tade & e e (ww)
T T AT F ®9 F SRR § oH B S Fa e €, S fafems
ST W T & I .

weTd - fedens

i

fram feaemwr deATd
foret feraar & o A - 15 (S 2005) T SenER e fedcm e A,
Tt Ao ) fefi wed A R

ferarur

Wy AT et
o o frgen af o o fwer o

18.9 Disclosure Requirements as per Accounting Standards

a)

Changes in Accounting Policy

The Bank has been making annual contributions to the pension fund
administered by trustees based on an independent actuarial valuation carried
out at the year end. The Bank has decided to make its contribution to the
Pension Fund at 10% of the basic salary in terms of SBI pension Fund
Rules. The balance amount as per actuarial liability is fully provided for
and kept in a special provision account for settlement to pensioners.

Consequent to this change, the profit after tax has gone up by Rs. 296
crores after considering the deferred tax asset of Rs. 508 crores.

Investments / Commitments in Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures, Associates

1. SBTIhas established a wholly owned subsidiary, SBI Custodial Services
Pvt. Ltd., with a capital of Rs. 13.76 crores. A joint venture agreement
has been entered with Societe Generale, France, with the bank having
65% stake. RBI has approved the said joint venture and the bank is
awaiting approval from SEBI. The authorised share capital of the
joint venture is envisaged at Rs. 100 crores.

2. The Bank’s subsidiary, Indian Ocean International Bank (IOIB)
amalgamated with SBI International (Mauritius) Ltd, another
subsidiary of the Bank and the amalgamated entity’s name has been
changed to SBI (Mauritius) Ltd. and converted as a Public Limited
Company from its erstwhile status as a Private Limited Company. The
Scheme of Merger has been sanctioned by Bank of Mauritius from
1st April 2008, being the appointed date. Consequently, the Bank’s
stake in SBI (Mauritius) has reduced from a 98% holding (pre-merger)
to 93.40% holding as at 31st March 2009 (post-merger).

3. The bank has incorporated SBI General Insurance Company Limited,
with authorised share capital of Rs. 20 crores, for providing General
Insuarance subject to regulatory approvals. The Bank has signed a
joint venture agreement with Insurance Australia Group (IAG) for
conducting the General Isuarance business. The bank will hold 74%
equity in the JV, while IAG will hold 26% equity.

4. The bank has signed a joint venture with Macquarie Capital
Group,Australia and IFC,Washington for setting up an Infrastructure
fund of USD 3 billion for investing in various infrastructure projects
in India for which RBI and Government approval have been received.

5. The bank has signed an MOU with State General Reserve Fund
(SGRF) of Oman, a Sovereign Fund of that country with an objective
to set up a general fund to invest in various sectors in India.While
the RBI approval has been received , the Government of India
approval is awaited.

6.  The Boards of the Bank and SBI Capital Markets Ltd. (SBICAP) have
approved takeover of SBICAP Securities Limited (SSL) by SBI as its
subsidiary from SSL’s holding company — SBICAP, subject to
necessary regulatory approval.

Employee Benefits
i.  Defined Benefit Plans

The following table sets out the status of the defined benefit Pension
Plan and Gratuity Plan as required under AS 15 (Revised 2005)

T feema - i & Particulars Curl;:::ml;’rpel:il:;s Curre(;’il;am;’tzevious
Eouie) T o afteds Year Year Year Year
| 3B 2008 1 Frd ey Change in the present value of
Al AW F IR 16810.00 15929.00 3544.18  3527.00 the defined benefit obligation
Re 9 o g & Opening defined benefit
SR R ST 571.36 — 12166 = obligation at 1st April 2008 16810.00 15929.00 3544.18  3527.00
FIE FaT A 755.83 42304 13020 126.15 Liability acquired on acquisition
e 1362.00  1290.00  285.00 285.00 of State Bank of Saurashtra 571.36 — 12166 —
s e 905.07 21960 -88.56 197 Current Service Cost 755.83 423.14  130.20 126.15
Interest Cost 1362.00  1290.00  285.00 285.00
s feem -1075.54 -1051.76  -214.30  -321.00 Actuarial losses (gains) 905.07  219.62 -88.56  -72.97
31w 2009 #1 e Benefits paid 4107554 -1051.76 -214.30  -321.00
GERKGEEL Closing defined benefit
&l SﬁQ\Tﬂ 19328.72 16810.00 3778.18 3544.18 obligation at 31st March 2009~ 19328.72 16810.00 3778.18 3544.18
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ferarur o BT pazch

o @ fugen @@ e @ fwen @
e et § afteds
| 3e 2008 & A
el @1 s
A T 13084.80 12205.26 3544.18  3527.00
©e % 3% 9w &
iRy W R e 172.91 — 9021 =
Ao i W
vt fers 1046.78 97642 278.88  269.72
e g siveE 356.44  884.14  49.00 5.00
ye federd -1075.54  -1051.76  -21430  -321.00
s @ 124.74 7074 -1.24 63.46
31 m 2009 AT
s % FE T @ g 1371013 13084.80 3746.73  3544.18
R % FEAE oo ad
I et & Sfe
Ted T WA
31 7 2009 # A
M # adE e 1932872 16810.00 3778.18  3544.18
31 A 2009 AT
aifd @ 3RE ged 1371013 13084.80 3746.73  3544.18
i/ (e ) 5618.59 372520 3145 —
q@ T o
& A = - - L
fraa <@ / (anf) 5618.59 372520 3145 =
qoru ¥ i @ g i
gt 1932872 16810.00 3778.18  3544.18
it 1371013 13084.38 3746.73  3544.18
TaH | e e
Ee/ME ) 5618.59 372520 3145 =
o AR g Ew
o ynfrer Frerer e
A G A 75583 423.14 13020  126.15
N A 1362.00  1290.00 285.00  285.00
-3 |/
yef gfems 104678  976.42 -278.88  -269.72
ad & A wite e
dmifers @ (ar) 780.33 148.88  -87.32  -136.43
foe @ Arset @ g
A S 16w
F I IR T T gEeE"
# wite fbar 2. 185138 885.60  49.00 5.00
AT SR W ety
vty 3iR dfiwifees
Tl T FHTET
e A WA A 104678 97642 278.88  269.72
I T W WS W@  124.74 7074 -1.24 63.46
AT SRl WAt dfem 117152 1047.16  277.64 33318
e vt e
<oe/(3nfE) & e 3R
3t 9w & awE
| 3B 2008 # Ref F AR
e wRfi Zam 372520  3723.74 — =

Pension Plan Gratuity
Particulars Current Previous Current Previous

Year Year Year Year
Change in Plan Assets
Opening fair value of plan
assets as at 1st April 2008 13084.80 12205.26 3544.18 3527.00
Asset acquired on acquisition
of State Bank of Saurashtra 172.91 — 9021 —
Expected Return on Plan assets ~ 1046.78 ~ 976.42  278.88 269.72
Contributions by employer 356.44  884.14  49.00 5.00
Benefit Paid -1075.54 -1051.76  -214.30 -321.00
Actuarial Gains 124.74 70.74 -1.24 63.46
Closing fair value of plan
assets at 31st March 2009 13710.13 13084.80 3746.73 3544.18
Reconciliation of present value
of the obligation and fair value
of the plan assets
Present Value of Funded
obligation at 31st March 2009~ 19328.72 16810.00 3778.18  3544.18
Fair Value of Plan assets
at 31st March 2009 13710.13 13084.80 3746.73 3544.18
Deficit/(Surplus) 5618.59  3725.20 31.45 =
Unrecognised Past Service Cost — — — —
Net Liability/(Asset) 5618.59  3725.20 3145 =
Amount Recognised in
the Balance Sheet
Liabilities 19328.72 16810.00 3778.18  3544.18
Assets 13710.13 13084.80 3746.73  3544.18
Net Liability / (Asset)
recognised in Balance Sheet 5618.59  3725.20 3145 =
Net Cost recognised in
the profit and loss account
Current Service Cost 755.83 423.14  130.20 126.15
Interest Cost 1362.00  1290.00  285.00 285.00
Expected return on plan assets -1046.78  -976.42 -278.88  -269.72
Net actuarial losses (Gain)
recognised during the year 780.33  148.88  -87.32  -136.43
Total costs of defined benefit
plans included in Schedule 16
“Payments to and provisions
for employees” 1851.38  885.60  49.00 5.00
Reconciliation of expected
return and actual return
on Plan Assets
Expected Return on Plan Assets 1046.78  976.42  278.88 269.72
Actuarial Gain/ (loss)
on Plan Assets 124.74 70.74 -1.24 63.46
Actual Return on Plan Assets 1171.52  1047.16  277.64 333.18
Reconciliation of opening and
closing net liability/ (asset)
recognised in Balance Sheet
Opening Net Liability as
At 1st April 2008 3725.20 3723.74 — —
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ferarem o ST It

el o fugen ad wne) ad fumen o
@ SR B @e § Wit =@ 185138 885.60  49.00 5.00
e T % e
e e 571.36 — 12166 =
e TEET % e
g o aniaat 172.91 — 9021 =
folier &1 SiTEH 35644  884.14  49.00 5.00
qam & wia @ T fEa
o /(3 561859 372520 3145 =

T F et fom ot < S P e e A SR e A # e
T35 FT T TA5 TS H P A A A .

31 A 2009 F Rafd F R Iegdt B o Fem ffy @ dee - enRed
F o fRT T e R €

e fifr Sw R
anftaat @t grof e RaEt A erfaat
@t % &1 %
I wER F yffoat 34.41
TS TEHR 1 st 23.28
e &7 % aie 36.60
d% # fad s we/aaty s Wi 171
S & SERE 1.57 100%
I 243
o 100 100
* g A T
TqE HiifRd TR,
ferarur Yy e et AT
g @ frgen @ e @ frwen o
T | 8.00%  800% 1.85%  8.00%
T IRT W Hfeer
# g & 8.00%  8.00% 8.00%  8.00%
i TEEd 500%  5.00% 5.00%  5.00%

A 3 TSI QA i e  Afhe, TR 1 FwaeE, afed,
TR T S W BROT AT ISR-ANR # S SR A a faft F mm
W T . 3 ¥ER % oA agd ol i % fow @ el e % it
g [afde dfes o senel W oanRa 7§ e wed A wha
T € B dgT o & A - WA 39 a0 agd B H9d T e
e T R R

i) weemft aferenr ffr
T TG G G § o A A g (3§ 2005 § Guift) o o -
15 % st dadt few-frdsl & ded &, §% g wifta s wfess fif fea
@ A B AR § ST s oF # Eie = e # O e g
af & ofd B U B wh A o o g fore weu 7@ R T @1 wegER,
sy fafr % ey & o e AT F IeerE A R T 2. 5. 337.53
e (e af & 344.60 ) & W @9 W g @d § "wh=wEd
TTAA 3R 39 fore g o & siiq ot S o afes fafy e W fEe
T e & w9 F Wik fHE T e

1il) e rertafer s Reems
% 49.05 Fe (frod o %, 133.40 F5) 1 AT H M TemeR ety weart
fedemdl % &9 & yfafaiad fean T @ i ¥ @ ok B @n 4 " w
T 3R 3 U ymee o § s o e T e

Pension Plan Gratuity
Particulars Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year
Expenses as recognised in
profit and loss account 1851.38  885.60  49.00 5.00
Liabiliy on account of
acquisition of eSBS 571.36 — 12166 —
Assets on account of
acquisition of eSBS 172.91 — 9021 —
Employers Contribution 356.44  884.14 49.00 5.00
Net liability/(Asset)
recognised in Balance Sheet 5618.59  3725.20 31.45 —

During the next financial year, the Bank expects to pay Rs. 735 crores
and Rs. 45 crores in respect of defined benefit Pension Plan and Gratuity
Plan respectively.

Investments under Plan Assets of Gratuity Fund & Pension Fund as on
31 March 2009 are as follows:

Gratuity Fund ~ Pension Fund
Category of Assets % of Plan Assets % of Plan Assets
Central Govt. Securities 34.41
State Govt. Securities 23.28
Public Sector Bonds 36.60
FDR / TDR with Bank 1.71
Bank Deposits 1.57 100 *
Others 2.43
Total 100 100

* Held with the Bank

Principal actuarial assumptions:

Particulars Pension Plans Gratuity Plans
Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year
Discount Rate 8.00% 8.00%  7.85% 8.00%
Expected Rate of return
on Plan Asset 8.00% 8.00%  8.00% 8.00%
Salary Escalation 5.00%  5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

The estimates of future salary growth, factored in actuarial valuation,
take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors
such as supply and demand in the employment market. Such estimates
are very long term and are not based on limited past experience /
immediate future. Empirical evidence also suggests that in very long
term, consistent high salary growth rates are not possible, which has
been relied upon by the auditors.

ii. Employees Provident Fund

In terms of the guidance on implementing the AS-15 (Revised 2005)
issued by the Institute of the Chartered Accountants of India, the
Employees Provident Fund set up by the Bank is treated as a defined
benefit plan since the Bank has to meet the specified minimum rate
of return. As at the year end, no shortfall remains unprovided for.
Accordingly, other related disclosures in respect of Provident Fund
have not been made and an amount of Rs.337.53 crores (Previous
Year Rs. 344.60 crores) is recognised as an expense towards the
Provident Fund scheme of the Bank included under the
head “Payments to and provisions for employees” in Profit and
Loss Account.

iii. Other Long term Employee Benefits
Amount of Rs. 49.05 crores (Previous Year expenditure Rs. 133.40
crores) net of payments is written back towards Long term Employee
Benefits and is included under the head “Payments to and provisions
for employees” in Profit and Loss account.
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 § oM, e deaf SE-Raam A § R B T e @ e
w0 W, ety s - feens o o frgen ad
| AT & T SR TREHT

F g AR STaF (THRH) -33.58 88.00
2 ST AT 3R e A RamEd
(e [ 3wE) -0.81 25.12
3 TR B -17.06 18.40
4 T S S -6.35 1.22
5 sfeafiar w EHuRoT @ 2.55 373
6 THRD B 5.78 22,02
7 Attt st 0.42 -1.05
=T -49.05 133.40
g o
1. de afafreito
&) Wi (STeE @)
fafofiaa &% & wofts @2 @ -
- @
- @EUNE / A T

)

m

)

S 1 S o R R QI Joneh # SRied e ¥ e Sehel 9

A P @ g e T . quin, R S @ A Gee e

Yy G, 390 gffed Sifed i HfRey % SMER W Sde qa-get #i

e TSR e T £

F) W - I G2 § G [GEE TR sl Bl B et st
Hfeard wife €. B9 we # o qe: A-REEH % e SR g6
e A @ [ Bl dar fafeE awieEl & - WA 2

@) wURE [ W ST - FRARE / 9 T T & diaia HRiRe da
TR, T FRONE OE IE SR e WA yES 9 4 E -
F-E Tt e ) A €L s e R Fer & - A
TiEre & e E

) g AT - e AT e F ofwin T A W A wwen s

& o el % wEsaT § T 9T A ¥ e HRie AR

SR W o wE § o i

I ST wEEE - S we I (F) § (M) F s afiga T

7§ 3% 30 gofte g & siwld afiga fer @

=)

T (dhifee @)
) o ofEes - gid & oRefed srand/sEtaa
i) fodelt oRerem - 9Ra @ s oREifem ymand / @t

T § uRefen GRueE S g
ML A BT gea-forerivor
TR AT FEE-SE A ARG 3 8. I W IR [ A dfb e
T Ge G AT GE § FfE w0 €. aeR ¥ g b s 1e-
fufeon (THeTuTR) Y e T €, o i e e (R d)
T T 9T, TS GRor b1 T €. el b (W §e) 3 faferdl 1 s
&0 ¥ Gl 2, 9 A9Ed hEd § SAORE a1 SuiiE & &9 § sq
Bt & 31 3 Yo F & il e e @ e G @ g
T 2.
=, feEl o quAell @ e
FRE F3 F T § U T o S @Y FRiRe/ae ST T ge
afb TRETHT e B REeH @S ¥ ga §, deqER ek e T
g 09 Y 7 W A o NS @8 & FEnd @ gendd day e
a % I F FER W ek f T g
d% & ug Ud wEe eniaEl ek T € R Rl @ % siwla wifte
T e S WA, I g% eMEied AvN H @ T A

Details of Provisions made for various long Term Employees’ Benefits
during the year;

Sr. Long Term Employees’ Benefits Current Prevous
No. Year Year
1 Privilege Leave (Encashment) incl. leave

encashment at the time of retirement -33.58 88.00
2 Leave Travel and Home Travel

Concession (Encashment/Availment) -0.81 25.12
3 Sick Leave -17.06 18.40
4 Silver Jubilee Award -6.35 1.22
5 Resettlement Expenses on Superannuation 2.55 873
6 Casual Leave 5.78 -2.02
7 Retirement Award 0.42 -1.05

Total -49.05 133.40

d) Segment Reporting:

1.
A)

B)

Q)

D)

Segment identification

Primary (Business Segment)

The following are the primary segments of the Bank :
Treasury

Corporate / Wholesale Banking

Retail Banking

Other Banking Business

The present accounting and information system of the Bank does not

support capturing and extraction of the data in respect of the above

segments separately. However, based on the present internal, organisational

and management reporting structure and the nature of their risk and

returns, the data on the primary segments have been computed as under:

a) Treasury - The Treasury Segment includes the entire investment
portfolio and trading in foreign exchange contracts and derivative
contracts. The revenue of the treasury segment primarily consists of
fees and gains or losses from trading operations and interest income
on the investment portfolio.

b)  Corporate / Wholesale Banking - The Corporate / Wholesale Banking
segment comprises the lending activities of Corporate Accounts
Group, Mid Corporate Accounts Group and Stressed Assets
Management Group. These include providing loans and transaction
services to corporate and institutional clients and further include
non treasury operations of foreign offices.

c) Retail Banking - The Retail Banking Segment comprises of branches
in National Banking Group, which primarily includes personal
Banking activities including lending activities to corporate customers
having Banking relations with branches in the National Banking
Group. This segment also includes agency business and ATM’s

d) Other Banking business - Segments not classified under (a) to (c)
above are classified under this primary segment.

Secondary (Geographical Segment)

i) Domestic Operations - Branches/Offices having operations in India

ii)  Foreign Operations - Branches/Offices having operations outside
India and offshore Banking units having operations in India

Pricing of Inter-segmental transfers

The Retail Banking segment is the primary resource mobilising unit. The
Corporate/Wholesale Banking and Treasury segments are recipient of funds
from Retail Banking. Market related Funds Transfer Pricing (MRFTP) is
followed under which a separate unit called Funding Centre has been
created. The Funding Centre notionally buys funds that the business units
raise in the form of deposits or borrowings and notionally sell funds to
business units engaged in creating assets.

Allocation of Expenses, Assets and liabilities

Expenses incurred at Corporate Centre establishments directly attributable
either to Corporate / Wholesale and Retail Banking Operations or to
Treasury Operations segment, are allocated accordingly. Expenses not
directly attributable are allocated on the basis of the ratio of number of
employees in each segment/ratio of directly attributable expenses.

The Bank has certain common assets and liabilities which cannot be
attributed to any segment and the same are treated as unallocated.
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2) @z gen/ Segment Information
T : AT (ST W)
Part A : Primary (Business segments)
ZEEE GE Y FRARe/dE  dfFT g s dfE e forat am
Business Segments Treasury Corporate/Wholesale Retail Other Elimination Total
Banking Banking Banking Operations
Eiel
Revenue # 19838.88 24241 .41 32398.93 76479.22
oo
Result # 3744.64 S071.11 7222.86 16038.61
IR =
Unallocated Income /
(Expenses) - net # (1857.97)
ofETer o
Operating Profit # 14180.64
Exd
Tax # (5059.41)
SR T
Extraordinary Profit # —
foeret
Net Profit # 9121.23
A T
Other Information :
e sfar
Segment Assets * 319326.13 262838.92 657266.91 280838.14 958593.82
P—
Unallocated Assets * 5838.26
pa——
Total Assets * 964432.08
Ijg ¢ . e
Segment Liabilities * 190703.86 254287.95 707596.46 280838.14 871750.13
P——
Unallocated Liabilities * 34734.25
g
Total Liabilities * 906484.38
amE Ty (vt ge)
Part B : Secondary (Geographic Segments)
o et 4T
Domestic Foreign Total
e - Foen e T e  foen
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
I
Revenue # 71563.34 5149343 4915.88 6151.81 76479.22 57645.24
afeat
Assets * 856147.58 632865.94 108284.50 88660.37 964432.08 721526.31

31 2009 3 e F AR

As at 31 March 2009

# 319 2009 F T A  for
For the year ended 31 March 2009
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e) Related Party Disclosures
1. Related Parties

A.

SUBSIDIARIES

DOMESTIC BANKING SUBSIDIARIES
State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur

State Bank of Hyderabad

State Bank of Indore

State Bank of Mysore

State Bank of Patiala

State Bank of Saurashtra

(upto13th August 2008, refer note 18.11)
State Bank of Travancore

SBI Commercial and International Bank Ltd.

ii. FOREIGN BANKING SUBSIDIARIES

SBI (Mauritius) Ltd.

State Bank of India (Canada)

State Bank of India (California)

Commercial Bank of India LLC, Moscow (##)
PT Bank Indo Monex

iii. DOMESTIC NON-BANKING SUBSIDIARIES
SBI Factors & Commercial Services Pvt. Ltd.
SBI Capital Markets Limited

SBI DFHI Limited

SBI Mutual Funds Trustee Company Pvt. Ltd
SBI CAP Securities Ltd.

SBI CAPS Ventures Ltd.

SBI CAP Trustees Co. Ltd.

SBI Cards & Payment Services Pvt. Ltd.(##)
SBI Funds Management Pvt. Ltd. (##)

10. SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd. (##)

11. SBI Pension Fund Private Limited

12. SBI Custodial Services Private Limited (##)
13. Global Trade Finance Ltd.

14. SBI General Insurance Company Ltd

iv. FOREIGN NON-BANKING SUBSIDIARIES

1. SBICAP (UK) Ltd.

2. SBI Funds Management (International) Private Ltd.(##)
## These entities are jointly controlled.

JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES
1. GE Capital Business Process Management Services Pvt. Ltd
2. G-Edge Technologies Ltd.

ASSOCIATES
Regional Rural Banks
Andhra Pradesh Grameena Vikas Bank
Arunachal Pradesh Rural Bank
Cauvery Kalpatharu Grameena Bank
Chhattisgarh Gramin Bank
Deccan Grameena Bank
Ellaquai Dehati Bank
Meghalaya Rural Bank
Krishna Grameena Bank
Langpi Dehangi Rural Bank
. Madhya Bharat Gramin Bank
. Malwa Gramin Bank
. Marwar Ganganagar Bikaner Bank
. Mizoram Rural Bank
. Nagaland Rural Bank
. Parvatiya Gramin Bank
. Purvanchal Kshetriya Gramin Bank
. Samastipur Kshetriya Gramin Bank
. Saurashtra Gramin Bank
. Utkal Gramya Bank
. Uttaranchal Gramin Bank
. Vananchal Gramin Bank
22. Vidisha Bhopal Kshetriya Gramin Bank
ii. Others
1. SBI Home Finance Limited

2. Clearing Corporation of India Ltd.
3. Nepal SBI Bank Ltd.
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4. T 3w g

5. PIeTE Wi dawde SwRomn fa

6. U9 w§. d9d SfEw fa
U, % & TIE UeEH it

1. e wee, st

2. ff TH. F. weg@H, yEy fwe

3. ff IR e, wey fRee 5 fREwR 2008 ¥
2. =8 & IR R uall @ o=-o7 fw T

5% Sfafaa, o W 18 & SR 5 % SRR WIE FEed
Fiftiech 791 IUE FeeA Fifh % Ao F g F Shi-Trek oo
F UFM A oAl H TR SEYEE A 8. H

R &

O 0N B WD —

3. oA ofR I wfrat
3. Transactions and Balances :

4. Bank of Bhutan
5. UTI Asset Management Company Pvt. Ltd.
6. S S Ventures Services Ltd.

D. Key Management Personnel of the Bank
1. Shri O. P. Bhatt, Chairman
2. Shri S. K. Bhattacharyya, Managing Director
3. Shri R.Sridharan, Managing Director from 5" Decemeber 2008

Parties with whom transactions were entered into during the year
No disclosure is required in respect of related parties which are
“State-controlled Enterprises” as per paragraph 9 of Accounting
Standard (AS) 18. Further, in terms of paragraph 5 of AS 18,
transactions in the nature of Banker-customer relationship are not
required to be disclosed in respect of Key Management Personnel
and relatives of Key Management Personnel. Other particulars are
as under:

C-Edge Technologies Ltd.

GE Capital Business Process Management Services Pvt. Ltd.
Bank of Bhutan

Nepal SBI Bank Ltd.

SBI Home Finance Ltd.

S S Ventures Services Ltd

Shri O. P. Bhatt, Chairman

Shri S. K. Bhattacharyya, Managing Director

Shri R.Sridharan, Managing Director from 5% Decemeber 2008

PRI PR

feraon Tl HE e W e F am
Particulars Associates/ Key Management Total
Joint Ventures Personnel

st / Deposits # 91.07 0.69 91.76
(62.56) (0.00) (62.56)

3

Other Liabilities # 0.03 0.26 0.29
(0.01) (0.00) (0.01)

fafer / Investments # 19.75 0 19.75
(35.45) (0.00) (35.45)

sfm # / Advances # 0.00 0.000 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

g = / Interest received 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

Hea @t / Interest paid* 2.70 0.00 2.70
(3.16) (0.00) (3.16)

e & & i em

Income earned by way of dividend* 1.89 0.00 1.89
(2.94) (0.00) (2.94)

Eio

Other Income* 0.01 0.00 0.01
0.01) (0.00) 0.01)

s = / Other expenditure* 0.00 0.00 0.00
(0.00) (0.00) (0.00)

Management contracts * 0.00 0.38 0.38
(0.00) (0.54) (0.54)

(e # R T aRe frmd af & § )
# 3171 2009 FF feafe 3 2rgER
* 31 = 2009 P T 7  fow

(Figures in brackets are for Previous Year)

# As at 315t March 2009

* For the year ended 31st March 2009
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=)

3)

@)

e
i) | 3d 2001 F A1 35 v fia e W & W anfE ;o fada wed
1 SN A e T

feramor 31ATe 2009 - 31ATE 2008 R
fafy & sgEn fafd & ogER
et # fr T gwa fafrem 37.09 43.29
A T T A @ A e
|l d 6.48 891
185 af — 9.67
5 iR TE s = =
Bl 6.48 18.58
FiiT 7 F T foie o @ adee ged 0.28 3.76
i) oferem weEr
&, MR T2 # FEfe MEvRT TR e 2.
I =aw veen femen-ag * (z. ®T #H)
& | af el 2009-10 % vE &4 T 30.38
@ | 9 % gvEe &9 3R 5 A e
2010-11 & 2013-14 F TR 3 100.60
TS5 aN i 2013-14 F WEH A 2338
* Fad fE 7 89 A Teg § ga i
il af F O e g # T W ww F AW A’ 38503

iil. & 9 FW F 9% # e T 29 ol eEfy # wi ® v st
& T % fey 1 FEU R T 2. 3 TeE B § A e/
@ 3% g0 31 A 2009 F FRE T I A wReed W= R aE st 7
& T E. e [ @ ek @ EW e T R T R TR
U S A v woged A R,
gfer R IUSA
% T o A 20, W IR IS F SFER IO 3 WR W A I wA
Fr T o A G G L o B A, HWF T e A H T g v
Fi R Sgd TEN Y e Bh 9 YA T qF A WA . af F &R
FE & FH BT T g & A4eT gREd IR aEE T R

ferarzur o ad frger ad
T 3w fRT T

ot TR g @ F WA F U g

afRe siigd et W S g, 63,44,13,120  53,14,45,447
S : dugdid Ao & BR0 T R

M ad g gt e & den — 5,09,911
o YRR W T W WM & g

Y ARG S WA gen 63,44,13,120  53,19,55,358
frae @ 9,121.23 6,729.12
¥ W @ A (2) 143.77 126.62
o R A A R A (2) 143.77 126.50
i IR T e (7.) 10.00 10.00

AT W R B R

i) o % R , oTf| R GIEeE & g A SR A @[ § E 1055.18 &S
(freet af = 219.43 e ) s fan T

i) 3% # s faa swef[ & afa & 1026.80 &g (e af - ereafi| &€
T 42.05 B A), T HAY: A A - FF IR A AT - A
# S fer 1 & @ w9 § el aR aifdl oK SaAed @ Srer-sren
ﬁawﬁﬂaﬁ%

g

h)

Lease:

i) Assets given on Financial Lease on or after 1st April 2001: The details of
finance leases are given below:

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2009 31-Mar-2008

Gross investment in the leases 37.09 43.29

Present value of minimum lease

payments receivable

Less than 1 year 6.48 8.91

1to 5 years = 9.67

5 years and above — —

Total 6.48 18.58

Present value of unearned finance income 0.28 3.76

ii) Operating Lease
A. Operating lease comprise of Office Premises/Staff Quarters
i.  Minimum Lease Rent Payable* (Rs. in Crores)

a. Payable not later than 1 year ie. 2009-10 30.38

b. Payable later than 1 year and not later
than 5 years ie. 2010-11 to 2013-14 100.60
c. Payable later than 5 years ie. after 2013-14 23.38

* in respect of Non Cancellable lease only

ii. Amount of lease charges debited to charges
account during the year 385.13

iii. The lease agreements provide for an option to the the Bank to
renew the lease period at the end of non- cancellable period. There
are no exceptional/restrictive covenants in the lease agreements.

B. The Bank has no assets given on non cancellable Operating Leases as
on 31st March 2009. No contingent rents have been recognised in the
Profit & Loss Account. The cancellable Leases are of insignificant value.

Earnings per Share

The Bank reports basic and diluted earnings per equity share in accordance

with Accounting Standard 20 - “Earnings per Share”. “Basic earnings” per

share is computed by dividing net profit after tax by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Basic and diluted

Weighted average no of equity shares

used in computing basic earning per share 63,44,13,120 53,14,45,447
Add: Potential number of equity shares that

could arise on account of ESPS scheme — 5,09,911
Weighted average number of shares used

in computing diluted earning per share 63,44,13,120 53,19,55,358
Net profit 9,121.23 6,729.12
Basic earnings per share (Rs.) 143.77 126.62
Diluted earnings per share (Rs.) 143.77 126.50
Nominal value per share (Rs.) 10.00 10.00

Accounting for Taxes on Income

i.  During the year, Rs. 1055.10 crores [Previous Year Rs. 219.43 crores]
has been credited to Profit and Loss Account by way of adjustment
of deferred tax.

ii. The Bank has outstanding net deferred tax asset of Rs. 1026.89 crores
(Previous Year - Rs. 42.05 crores), which has been included in other
assets-others. The break up of deferred tax assets and liabilities into
major items is given below:

fererur 31 W 2009 @ 31 W 2008

feafyr & sgEm fafr & sHER Particulars As at As at
P —— 31-Mar-2009 31-Mar-2008

TR F o e 676.06 195.44 DefortediTdissets
ety FR A % e wEE 68921 181.06 Provision for wage revision 676.06 195.44

: - ' Provision for long term
% fimw s P I 3 B employees’ benefits 689.21 181.06
SRl 174.00 118.88 Ex-gratia paid under Exit option 98.49 145.44
Rl 1637.76 640.82 Others 174.00 118.88
Total 1637.76 640.82
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=)

feraru 31 T 2009 F 31 W 2008
fafe & sgEn fafa & agER
Ersiicicadconiy
A ST W e 115.10 103.00
sfegfeel | @& 495.77 495.77
= 610.87 598.77
et armeafi| e anfieat/(qemm) 1026.89 42.05
e w0 ¥ Frife dutE § fafee

T w0 § FEfE frefaten et & B § £.05.70 30 (fse o 15,70
HE) F % F e W 2

T |, kU w A
I W ffea fsme 8y de

v e e %

e wfe. 10.80 iro 40%
(10.80)

2 BAERE GERRC 4.90 it 49%
(4.90)

(et # fau M RS e A F ©)
e 27 A ST % AR, g &9 9§ Freif dutE § 9% % e 8w
# &

feraror 31 T 2009 F 31 W 2008w
faft % sgam fufy & sgEn
Eenuy
0o o smRifaat 69.71 63.21
ek — —
IYR-TTYrat 0.26 0.35
9 A T e 28.65 27.05
o 98.62 90.61
Elize
A fed §% # T o SERE 0.01 0.01
S § SERE SR g qen e
T WA SR 21.44 2.04
fafem 3.52 2.62
Ay — —
EcciEioe 10.57 15.03
3 anfat 63.08 70.91
= 98.62 90.61
& - -
I S AT — -
T
EEle 0 5.69
ECic] 51.47 61.63
o 51.47 67.32
e
= S T AN = _
oReen = 40.74 49.81
TEUH U S o 4.23 6.43
R 44.97 56.24
i 6.50 11.08

Euizeiciicrtien
% yaee @ g §, o % 4, onied o e H Y GH qwen e T
s 9 W w28 - S e A e

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2009 31-Mar-2008

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Depreciation on Fixed Assets 115.10 103.00

Interest on securities 495.77 495.77

Total 610.87 598.77

Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) 1026.89 42.05

Investments in jointly controlled entities

Investments include Rs. 15.70 crores (Previous Year Rs.15.70 crores)
representing Bank’s interest in the following jointly controlled entities

Sr.  Name of the Company Amount  Country of Holding %
No. Residence
1 GE Capital Business Process
Management Services Pvt. Ltd. 10.80 India 40%
(10.80)
2 C - Edge Technologies Ltd. 4.90 India 49%
(4.90)

(Figures in brackets relate to previous year)

As required by AS 27, the aggregate amount of the assets, liabilities,
income, expenses, contingent liabilities and commitments related to the
Bank’s interests in jointly controlled entities are disclosed as under:

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2009 31-Mar-2008
Liabilities
Capital & Reserves 69.71 63.21
Deposits — —
Borrowings 0.26 0.35
Other Liabilities & Provisions 28.65 27.05
Total 98.62 90.61
Assets
Cash and Balances with RBI 0.01 0.01
Balances with Banks and money at call
and short notice 21.44 2.04
Investments 3.52 2.62
Advances — —
Fixed Assets 10.57 15.03
Other Assets 63.08 70.91
Total 98.62 90.61
Capital Commitments — —
Other Contingent Liabilities — —
Income
Interest earned 0 5.69
Other income 51.47 61.63
Total 51.47 67.32
Expenditure
Interest expended — —
Operating expenses 40.74 49.81
Provisions & contingencies 4.23 6.43
Total 44.97 56.24
Profit 6.50 11.08

Impairment of Assets

In the opinion of the Bank’s Management, there is no impairment to the
assets during the year to which Accounting Standard 28 - “Impairment
of Assets” applies.
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2)  WEUF, NS Ol ST e et
&) WEEE W TERT-3TerT T

Tererar e o forgen o
I 3 @

[ T 5971.52 3823.50
ECLUBGIEACT 142.00 105.00
IR & -1055.10 -219.43
I HH 1.00 0.70
fafrai R qeEm F fou e 707.16 -88.68
AR S WA 2474.96 2000.94
W 7 e @ Ted AN F o e 140.00 —
oS SR | yEEE 234.82 566.97
= oAt % fo yaee 177.64 189.43
El 8794.00 6378.43
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k)  Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets
a) Break-up of Provisions

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year

Provision for Taxation

Current Tax 5971.52 3823.50
Fringe Benefit Tax 142.00 105.00
Deferred Tax -1055.10 -219.43
Other Tax 1.00 0.70
Provision for Depreciation on Investments 707.16 -88.68
Provision on Non-Performing Assets 2474.96 2000.94
Provision for Agricultural Debt Waiver

& Relief Scheme 140.00 —
Provision on Standard Assets 234.82 566.97
Provision for Other Assets 177.64 189.43
Total 8794.00 6378.43

b)  Floating Provisions

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year

Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Draw down during the year
Closing Balance

c)  Description of Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Nil Nil
Nil Nil
Nil Nil
Nil Nil

Sr. No.

Particulars

Brief Description

1

Claims against the Bank
not acknowledged as debts

The Bank is a party to various
proceedings in the normal course of
business. The Bank does not expect
the outcome of these proceedings to
have a material adverse effect on the
Bank’s financial conditions, results of
operations or cash flows.

Liability on account of
outstanding forward
exchange contracts

The Bank enters into foreign
exchange contracts, currency options,
forward rate agreements, currency
swaps and interest rate swaps with
inter-Bank participants on its own
account and for customers. Forward
exchange contracts are commitments
to buy or sell foreign currency at a
future date at the contracted rate.
Currency swaps are commitments to
exchange cash flows by way of
interest/principal in one currency
against another, based on
predetermined rates. Interest rate
swaps are commitments to exchange
fixed and floating interest rate cash
flows. The notional amounts that are
recorded as contingent liabilities, are
typically amounts used as a
benchmark for the calculation of the
interest component of the contracts.

Guarantees given on behalf
of constituents, acceptances,
endorsements and other
obligations

As a part of its commercial Banking
activities, the Bank issues
documentary credits and guarantees
on behalf of its customers.
Documentary credits enhance the
credit standing of the customers of
the Bank. Guarantees generally
represent irrevocable assurances that
the Bank will make payment in the
event of the customer failing to fulfil
its financial or performance
obligations.

Other items for which
the Bank is contingently
liable.

The Bank is a party to various
taxation matters in respect of which
appeals are pending. These are being
contested by the Bank and not
provided for. Further, the Bank has
made commitments to subscribe to
shares in the normal course of
business.
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18.10

18.11

18.12

18.13

18.14
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I AHEH TAAC A, /e = & A S, i
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T 2. T RET 5.2168 FS P Teclh R 24 fEER 2008 AT & 2. W
T & A F, F 7 A F ¥ 0 W W AW A A b amH g B
fo %140 g = e 5 8, S g et § wER § o @ gt % awE
@ & ot frufr 99 geEda-aTE 2 R WeE & 3 oige e ¥ e
& A W R aE g

We o ATw AW @ fwrger

AR R A b G0 R 9 3% G (CEET), 8% % i @it al s
S, @ 14 s 2008 ¥ wfEEE U wW @ aREE 99 w4 R
HYA SR % FER, A Re 4% ot W (TedE) o wwt fewad &
% g ARG g T 2 Re A ot gy (Twdhvm) & s @
T 14 F AR BT T Ui # W a5 a9 § o e g 5w sfmen
g I 5. 0.65 3T # AW A Tefw # 39 @y F WA 9@ F w9 F v
fopan T 2.

IR wEd @

s, fre FEtdE @ wE gue el o ke S5 @ S &
49 S FrEted @ & g 2008 7% HE R T 2. 56 SR, qaEE
FoRAR STER W e S @1 & SR e o & o 3i gty o U W g 1 wewyut
3@ e F A T .

feremuefim ae7 wR

T TR PSR T R S% T g S e g o aded & W fE
T SeAt fEm W 31 SR 2007 & AT @ T AT T b R
B F 2@ gu A & I o F 5 1414 Fs (fed af 7. 575 #e) F gauH
forn T & - S f | e 2007 § g @9 A 3 - WA F SR 5
Pt AT AW F T 2. A7 O 5§49 § g y@ee A 31 A 2009
F E2010.55 S (3 [l Re d% 3dn GOg A E 20.55 e
gffer) 2.

weTtera e

fetid 25 S 2008 # g FE9 A # doF § GAAGH Ao F SRHG % T,
3% & qf wif Al e - TedieTe Ffad U dewa 9% fA) & 5%
3 forera &1 €. ST AT 1 SHIE, WA TR, TR s S et 31 e
ER e ST 9 g 3 SR & fEmee @ % FRo, 39 AnE # 3 A
7 P e T R R

% § qHadf Bz A A WU H fGed g9 F R adAE a & evwe §
Tt R dF i WO F s F 14 7 2008 ¥ ARG T F wd
oo Wit ¥ degey, fodt st & otwel i [ qoe A # ST wehd
2. fod af & siwel A adue sEfy F SR F ey fam g § 3R
FEs, AR Td g & e e g o Awe § awda e d
& feen-fdell / o WA % STAR YRR WEeh R R TN € 3 e
af & w7 few M g

d) The Contingent Liabilities mentioned above are dependent upon the
outcome of Court/ arbitration/out of Court settlements, disposal of appeals,
the amount being called up, terms of contractual obligations, devolvement
and raising of demand by concerned parties, as the case may be.

e) Movement of provisions against Contingent Liabilities

Particulars Current Year  Previous Year
Opening balance 77.44 71.90
Additions during the year 26.48 19.90
Reductions during the year 18.38 14.36
Closing balance 85.54 77.44

18.10 Agricultural Debt Waiver and Debt Relief Scheme 2008

As per the Agricultural Debt Waiver and Debt Relief Scheme 2008, the
amount receivable from the Central Government on account of debt waiver
is Rs. 5506 crores and on account of debt relief is Rs. 322 crores, which
is treated as part of advances and other assets respectively in accordance
with the scheme. For the Debt Waiver, the Government of India has agreed
to provide interest on the amount receivable from it from the date of
payment of the first instalment and accordingly no provision for loss of
interest on present value terms has been made. Further, the first instalment
of Rs. 2168 crores has been received on 24 December 2008. In respect
of Debt Relief, the Bank has made provision of Rs. 140 crores towards
present value of loss of interest on amount receivable from eligible farmers,
which is reversible to General Reserve upon complete settling of the
account after receipt of claim from the Government. The figures of debt
relief are subject to payment of dues by the farmers.

18.11 Acquisition of State Bank of Saurashtra

The Govt. of India has notified the acquisition by the Bank of the State
Bank of Saurashtra (SBS), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Bank, with
effect from 14th August 2008. Pursuant to the said notification, the entire
undertaking of the erstwhile SBS stands acquired by the Bank. The
acquisition of SBS has been accounted using pooling of interest method
as per Accounting Standard 14. The goodwill arising on acquisition
amounting to Rs. 0.65 crores has been charged off to the revenue during
the period.

18.12 Inter Office Account

Inter Office Accounts between branches, controlling offices and local head
offices and corporate centre establishments have been reconciled upto
December 2008. Further, reconciliation is being done on an ongoing basis
and no material effect is expected on the profit and loss account of the
current year.

18.13 Pending Wage Agreement

The Eighth Bipartite Settlement entered into by the Indian Banks’
Association on behalf of the member Banks with the All India Unions
of Workmen expired on 31st October 2007. Pending the execution of a
new agreement a provision of Rs.1414 crores (Previous Year Rs. 575 crores)
has been made during the year in the accounts for the Bank’s estimated
liability in respect of wage revision to be effective from 1st November 2007.
The total provision held on account of wage revision as on 31st March 2009
is Rs. 2010.55 crores (including Rs. 21.55 crores transferred from eSBS).

18.14 Proposed Merger

Pursuant to a Scheme of Amalgamation approved by the Central Board
at its meeting held on 25th June 2008, SBI Commercial and International
Bank Ltd, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Bank is to be merged with
the Bank. The relevant scheme is yet to be approved by the Government
of India, RBI and other authorities. Pending such approvals no effect has
been given to the said scheme in the accounts.

18.15 The figures of the current period include the working results of the

branches of erstwhile State Bank of Saurashtra (SBS) for the period from
14th August 2008 consequent to merger of e-SBS with the Bank. Accordingly,
the figures of the previous period are strictly not comparable. Previous
period figures have been regrouped/reclassified, wherever necessary, to
conform to current period classification. In cases where disclosures have
been made for the first time in terms of RBI guidelines / Accounting
Standards, previous year’s figures have not been mentioned.
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U RE o STATE BANK OF INDIA

31 WIE 2009 S WA 9 & U Feret yare femon

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH 2009 (000 Fr B3 e T )

(000s omitted)

31.3.2009 H THA T 31.3.2008 H TH T
Year ended 31.3.2009 Year ended 31.3.2008

% URETed wrEeaTdl ¥ Tehdt UaTs

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 294,797,294 (8,568,654)

@ fafra wEwaT @ TeRd Tare

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (16,519,304) (27,980,117)

T faadieer wEeeTd ¥ Tehdt weE

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 50,973,840 193,711,165
Tdt Ta gt wAgedl W fae aReds
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 329,251,830 157,162,394

T ¥ % AR ¥ el TS Hehel WU

D. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 674,663,350 519,686,900

T Udadl TEeuH & ANTUEW ¥ UTE Fehdl
E. CASH RECEIVED FROM ACQUISTION OF e-SBS 19,541,191 —
= ferevft fafmar ox # ufted=t w1 gue

F. EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES 20,581,615 (2,185,944)
k)
G

e I AT W Fohdl Td Aehdl @AGed
. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 1,044,037,986 674,663,350

. IR Rl | Ahdl TATE

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
T gd foeet e / Net Profit before Taxes 141,806,429 104,389,003
TR / Adjustment for :
Tedg™ Yook / Depreciation charges 7,631,412 6,799,791

eI Sl Wfed s SfEl % foma WA
Profit on sale of fixed assets including leased assets (29,542) (110,409)

fafet & fasha W &9 / Profit on sale of investments 25,672,902 (16,498,391)
fafami & TTW T B / Loss on revalution of investments (5,650) 7,035,007
NFR el % T W= / Provision for NPAs 24,749,573 20,009,363
HE R W g fE FY Ted deer & e weee e §

Provision on Standard Assets includes
provision for Agl. Relief Scheme 3,748,162 5,669,669

fafqami w TeIg™ / Depreciation on Investments 7,071,724 (886,815)
T WA I T et T @ R / Goodwill eSBS Written Off 6,562 =
g MM W WEuH (3T HauH qgd)
Provision on other assets (including Other Provision) 502,140 2,244,563
sfTE / Sge sadt / &t onfer S W e /
Provision on Subsidiary/JVs/ RRBs - (350,260)
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(000 1 Bre fe T 2)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2009 H TA T
Year ended 31.3.2009

31.3.2008 & HATE T
Year ended 31.3.2008

kC)
B.

AT grEag

Other Provisions

STt & s ey (fafee wwfwan)

Dividends from Subsidiaires (Investing Activities)

TEEeE el W Haw s (fRT srewe)
Interest paid on SBI Bonds (Financing Activity)

e ;. Ul #X / Less: Direct Taxes

39 A / SUB TOTAL

TR / Adjustment for

SmrfE # gfE/(FH) / Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits
IUR-TRET # 3fg/(FH) / Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings
fafquri & (3fE)/aHW / (Increase)/Decrease in Investments
afimi & (3fE)/®H / (Increase)/Decrease in Advances

o el R wEuE # gts/(H)

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities & Provisions

= el § (3fE)/@H / (Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets

URETAT ShreheTdl g7 Uew Teret Tehat
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

fafrem wrRlewmemdl & Ted waE

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

il / dgad-sadl § fafeE (3fe) /

(Increase) / Decrease in Investments in Sub/ JVs

@ fafreaEi w afda em

Income earned on such Investments
s=a snfid § (3fs)/FH
(Increase) / Decrease in Fixed Assets

farfreme wrdferemat @ faer TeRdt
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

1,274,219

(4,096,028)

19,004,265

227,336,168

(72,794,644)

(9,236,600)

4,096,028

(11,378,732)

154,541,524

1,889,477,646
(12,705,423)
(828,810,896)

(1,157,822,655)

156,447,980

93,669,118

294,797,294

(16,519,304)

(1,974,055)

17,114,085
143,441,551

(42,355,383)

(17,718,648)
1,974,055

(12,235,524)

101,086,168

1,018,828,515
120,240,761
(374,636,388)

(814,326,390)

130,153,951

(189,915,271)

(8,568,654)

(27,980,117)
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(000 I BIE = T B)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2009 & TATT T
Year ended 31.3.2009

31.3.2008 F FAE 9
Year ended 31.3.2008

RLIS
C.

feraaioor srEiehemal § TeRdl geTg

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
IR YSft / Share Capital

=X Wftem / Share Premium

Ttor i @ A / Issue of Subordinated Debts
Ty ws frfa

Issue of Subordinated Bonds

M s A

Redemption of Subordinated Bonds

FiEl W Yad A / Interest Paid on Bonds
Haw@ A H Hied

Dividends paid including tax thereon

fercioor wrleemt gRT Uew freer TeRdt
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

o8 % WA § A T ARl TEged

. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
T T (39 et S Ae g @i st §)

Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes and gold)
o e S § s

Balances with Reserve Bank of India

Jopt ® Sl qur qiT e eeq gEA WA S
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice

=T / Total

.o % ARY § AeRdt T Ahdl WG

W da 3Nt ERTE & JNWEW & HEU U

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

RECEIVED ON ACCOUNT OF ACQUISITION OF

STATE BANK OF SAURASHTRA

T ThE (3T faReh wiE die qur @l giwfea §)

Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes and gold)
gt Rerd §% # SmfyEt

Balances with Reserve Bank of India

Sepi H SERIYET qor 6T U9 etey gEAT W A SR
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice
T / Total

34,098

5,689,577

80,000,000

(324,400)

(19,004,265)

(15,321,170)

32,203,111

483,143,047

159,317,192

1,007,765

17,565,488

967,938

50,973,840

674,663,350

19,541,191

1,051,715
165,883,942

60,235,000

9,027,000

(16,752,000)

(17,114,085)

(8,620,407)

25,301,193

265,463,057

228,922,650

193,711,165

519,686,900
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(000 I BIg feon T ?)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2009 & HATE T
Year ended 31.3.2009

31.3.2008 & FOTE o9
Year ended 31.3.2008

- fafma sar-veE - Twd uane
F. EXCHANGE FLUCTUATION CASH FLOW

T S e

Revaluation of Sub ordinated Bonds 6,625,000 (1,291,723)

foaeft g fafrear smfafa

Foreign Currency Translation Reserve 13,956,615 (894,221)

T / Total 20,581,615 (2,185,944)
B o @ WAMG W TeRdt Td ARt TEged
G. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

B Tl (3HH fadelt S Fe dur @l winfed €)

Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes and gold) 42,955,158 32,203,111

g Rd a6 # smErivEt

Balances with Reserve Bank of India 512,506,569 483,143,047

St ¥ ST 9o G e Seq GO W AT S

Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 488,576,259 159,317,192

AT / Total 1,044,037,986 674,663,350
FEATE el SIGNED BY:
. 3T gAgaT TR, Sfiere Dr. Ashok Jhunjhunwala R. Sridharan
feefia <, =it e frew sit o8 Frfoes Dileep C. Choksi i Magaging Dirﬁztor ;;

S ti &
Tq. e (T wE ST S. Venkatachalam el
<. g D. Sundaram
=F. dar= Fard IEGHIED Dr. Deva Nand Balodhi Directors
I1. HIeR Hegaad S TH. %. FeLEH Prof. Md. Salahuddin Ansari S.K. Bhattacharyya
. (<) aar o= weu v st @@ woiwd Dr. (Mrs.) Vasantha Bharucha| Managing Director and Chief
et waTeT TS i st Smt. Shyamala Gopinath Cegitie RiEkDiGey
3T RIS W2 O. P. Bhatt
ey Chairman
IR Kolkata
9 T, 2009 9th May, 2009
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TEdeeR W Rure

URA & Ui,

IR W d6 afufrEm, 1955 #oaw 41(1) F

sfd FEF g, 9T Re §% % sl

AEIYLeTF S % G, o iR g @ qor T

yaTe faee % aR H HE TWHER F TAER ST

7 9 R dF & 31 W 2009 F Herd qaeT

3R 3 al B T 9§ % oW SN e @

AT T gare freRor & crarfen & 2. 3u R

foaolt & frefafaa & @@ it &

) <@ s, diee @ 569 SEfdd, SRuE
T TR (FEE), THE-IRORE TR (F509),
T fRd FaEH R (FEE), 3N 42
(ST Rt %, fe oramden g @

1) 9255 (7 &R & Gt =) qRAE TSt &,
e aamden s aEmders 1 &

1i1) fadwr fem 40 (Icie) vRael i oRamgdeT
W SERT 3 ;a9

1V) 2504 (2 &R of= | 9R) 3 JRAF grarsit
%, e sroramiifE faawforat smar wee
SR JHITOT & TS §. S SToraruiRe rast
1 fear 1M | 0.54%, SRR § 2.11%,
AN 3 F 0.44% a9 A = § 1.45% 2.

3 et ferarcor sisp-yaier 1 feer 8. gard e
Y ETIET-HE & STER W 3 fae faa |
A FE BT 2.

T AU EeT-FE R § wmrad: wigd
TG W o STHR foFaT 8. 3 Al o Fefr
7 TIPS 7 7w ST dmraden # A
39 JPR SA1C R fomfed #, A% a9 gy &9
Y 39 AR # e & 9 fF e feEwn §
fovaasg Tl @ Mo faewor 9@ fRw g
SraTden 3 st o R § S TRTE ok
TR o T | U 0w @ wdeor e
TR ST S ST 2. GRS & i e 5N gge
RaT-fgid ao JE STl R qo qe
forciier ferercor =6t wqfer o gostish o fopar S 2.
& forgarg @ 6 & craraden &9 gAR Rmd &
T T T SMUR FEE & 2.

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS

To

The President of India,

i

We, the undersigned Auditors of State Bank of
India, appointed under Section 41(1) of the State
Bank of India Act, 1955, do hereby report to the
Central Government upon the Balance Sheet,
Profit & Loss Account and the Cash Flow
Statement of the Bank.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of
State Bank of India as at 31t March 2009, the
Profit & Loss Account and the Cash Flow
Statement of the Bank for the year ended on that
date annexed thereto. Incorporated in the said
financial statements are the accounts of:

i) The Central Office, fourteen Local Head
Offices, Corporate Accounts Group (Central),
Mid-Corporate Group (Central), Stressed
Assets Management Group (Central) and
forty two branches audited by us;

ii) 9255 Indian Branches audited by other

auditors;

iii) 40 Foreign Branches audited by the local

auditors; and

2504 other Indian Branches, the unaudited
returns of which are certified by the Branch
Managers. These unaudited branches
account for 0.54% of advances, 2.11% of
deposits, 0.44% of interest income and
1.45% of interest expenses.

iv)

These financial statements are the responsibility
of the Bank’s Management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
auditing standards generally accepted in India.
Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by the Management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides
a reasonable basis for our opinion.
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4. T SR AW wE @ deed fafee

sfufm, 1949 it giT SFEH F HHE: F IR
‘@ wE # dER R T E ek ¥ and R dF
stfefaRm, 1955 dor 39 siaiia o fafami & Suss
% TIOR3 S 3 g

ITY ISR 2 & W ufed, gu frrgar Rurd
A § fF

() B ST 9t g BN N TR HT g,
ST GHRT RIS & A § SR S 3
fovam & SR MEvES 91, 7H 98 THEN
3 TR o T B SR B 3§ HarTS
e 2

(@) el S § ST A6 F -3 a6 b
sfeR-aT § & €

(M) §F F FEiaE SR st § o et
gurl e % 3e3vd @ shE wE T €

ZAR A % SIER qonud, o i B @
T bl HeTe Fraeor A oGl A & STE €.

TR Ed 3R gl SHR d9 g6 fRu e i
e ot afedlt # g T e i % STER
(1) 7@ orar ol & foawr @ erar-fewfir %
g 98 T W qenwd 9 w9 8, g
THE HEYTH TSN WM 8 47 3H 36 AR
TR fpar T @ 5 9% 31 W= 2009 # S
F FES H & N GAF FF S o

(i) yq@ o A e aa-wfE & @ w
I R AN TE g T 39 faqie B g
a8 F o9 B GG AT W g adr

(iil) 7o varg faewor, deufdia fafy & woma o
& A JAE B Hel Ud Weld o A
2, 9 GRA § W S o fagrr
e 2.

The Balance Sheet and the Profit & Loss Account
have been drawn up in Forms ‘A’ and ‘B’
respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 and these give information
as required to be given by virtue of the provisions
of the State Bank of India Act, 1955, and
Regulations there under.

We report, read with paragraph 2 above:

(a) We have obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purposes of our audit and have found them
to be satisfactory.

(b) The transactions of the Bank, which have
come to our notice, have been within the
powers of the Bank.

(c) The returns received from the offices and
branches of the Bank have been found
adequate for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss
Account and Cash Flow statement comply with
the applicable accounting standards.

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us
and as shown by the books of the Bank;

(i) the Balance Sheet, read with the Principal
Accounting Policies and the Notes to
Accounts, is a full and fair Balance Sheet
containing all the necessary particulars and
is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true
and fair view of state of affairs of the Bank
as at 31t March 2009;

(ii) the Profit and Loss Account, read with the
Principal Accounting Policies and the Notes
to Accounts, shows a true balance of Profit
for the year ended on that date; and

(iii) the Cash Flow Statement gives a true and
fair view of the cash flows for the year
ended on that date, and are in conformity
with the Accounting Principles generally
accepted in India.
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wifafrer Sh=ia SRaTuRtareh

F4 AL . T WEH U 5.
For R. G. N. Price & Co.
Chartered Accountants

q. . dEf
P. M. Veeramani
HAMeR Partner: ¥.9. M. No. 023933

F S A THRITEE
For Jain Kapila Associates
Chartered Accountants

. F. e
D. K. Kapila
qrfieR Partner: 9.4. M. No. 016905

F @ RiTen U &
For Datta Singla & Co.
Chartered Accountants

ToiE &l
Rajiv Datta
AAMeR Partner: ¥.9. M. No. 11546

Fd T F. gEA TE &
For A. K. Sabat & Co.
T7d @R Chartered Accountants

gl ffsa $AR
D. Vijaya kumar
ISR Partner: ¥.4. M. No. 051961

Fd T R, fwaTes U &
For_ A. R. Viswanathan & Co
T7d @E@HR Chartered Accountants

T. . deheraad
A. V. Venkataghalam
T @SR Partner: 9.9. M. No. 19546

Fd W F. fa dg b,
For S. K. Mittal & Co.
T7d @@dR Chartered Accountants

wq. &. fima
S. K. Mittal
Y Partner: ¥.9. M. No. 08506

F fum. Fufear € &.

For G. M. Kapadia & Co.
T7d @@HR Chartered Accountants

Sigel M

Atul Shah
qrfieR Partner: ¥.9. M. No. 039569
ThHICTehTAT,
9 TE, 2009

STATUTORY CENTRAL AUDITORS

Fd 1. F. [ g &
For V. K. Jindal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

& %. R
V. K. Jindal
9rfieR Partner: 9.9. M. No. 070666

F T@ TS W
For Gupta & Shah
g7el @GPR Chartered Accountants

NG IME
Sharad Shah
AMIeR Partner: 9.9. M. No. 070601

Fd =gl TE =
For Chokshi & Chokshi
Chartered Accountants

&M =eBsft
Kanu Chokshi
9MER Partner: 9.9. M. No. 17085
Fd THUE T &
For Vardhaman & Co.
Chartered Accountants

. A
V. Baskaran
YrAMeR Partner: ¥.9. M. No. 012202

Fd €. W T U &
For D. P. Sen & Co.
T7d @E@HR Chartered Accountants

TH.UA. THR
M. L. Sarkar
HAMER Partner: 9.9. M. No. 012961

F T THR TS 5.
For Dutta Sarkar & Co.
Chartered Accountants

#. F. =
B. K. Dutta
Y Partner: ¥.9. M. No. 16175

F TET A4 U &,
For Guha Nandi & Co.
Chartered Accountants

s @ w33
Dr. B. S. Kund
NS Partner: 9.9. M. No. 051221

Kolkata
9th May, 2009

160

C160 K160




